
 
Loyalsock Township School District 

 
Meeting of School Directors 

 
January 10, 2024 

 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Loyalsock Township School District 
Secondary Campus 

Multi-Purpose Room (D10/11) 
2101 Loyalsock Drive 

Williamsport, PA 17701 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order – President 
  
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
3. Administrative Report/Executive Session Purpose – Mr. Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
 
4. Roll Call – Mr. M. Daniel Egly, Board Secretary 

 

MEMBER    MEMBER 
 
     David Bjorkman        Tyler B. Richardson 
     Charles W. Edmonds, Ed.D., Treasurer          Melvin E. Wentzel  
     Lynn Frey, Vice President           Michael J. Zicolello   
     Hal C. Gee, Jr., President         *Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
       Robert D. Leidhecker       *Gerald L. McLaughlin, Superintendent 
       JacLynne Lindsay       *M. Daniel Egly, Business Mgr./Bd.Secretary 

                *(Non-Voting Member)  
 

OTHERS 
 

   Ashley Sekel, High School Principal 
   Bradley Grey, High School Dean of Students 
   Rachelle Ackerman, Middle School Principal 
   Dayne Waller, Middle School Assistant Principal  
   Marc Walter, Elementary Principal  
   Elizabeth Myers, Elementary Assistant Principal  
   Eric Gee, Director of Technology 
   Lisa Fisher, Supervisor of Special Education 
                                             , Williamsport Sun-Gazette 
 
5. 

A. Recognition of Guests or Scheduled Speakers/Public Comments  
 NASA Presentation  
 Athletic Fields Presentation  

 



 
Page 2 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
January 10, 2024 

 
B. Public Comments Relative to Agenda Items 

 
 
6. Minutes 

 
A. Approval of Minutes  
 

It is recommended the Board approve the Minutes of the following meetings: 
 December 6, 2023 – Reorganization 
 December 6, 2023 – School Board 

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 
7. Finance 

 
A. Approval of Bills – October 2023 
 

It is recommended the Board approve expenditures from October 1, 2023 through 
October 31, 2023, in the amount of $1,563,617.31.   
   

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 

 

B. Treasurer’s Report – October 2023  
 

It is recommended the Board approve the attached Treasurer’s Report for the 
month of October 2023. 
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

  



 
Page 3 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
January 10, 2024 

 
8. School/District Programs and Operations 
 

A. Act 80 Day 
 

It is recommended the Board approve the Superintendent to apply for the following Act 80  
Day for the 2024-2025 school year: 

 March 14, 2025 
  

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
B. 2024-2025 School Calendar  

 
It is recommended the Board adopt the attached 2024-2025 school calendar.   

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 
 

C. Out-of-State Field Trip Request   
 
It is recommended the Board approve an out-of-state field trip requested by Kirk Bower. 
Mr. Bower has requested to take approximately 25 students to The Military Academy at 
West Point, New York, in March/April 2024. Administration may cancel this field trip at 
any time due to health and safety concerns.  There is no cost to the District for this trip. 

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 

D. Health & Safety Plan 
 

It is recommended the Board approve the revised Health & Safety Plan.  
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 



 
Page 4 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
January 10, 2024 

 
9. Personnel  
    
 A. LTESPA Personnel 
 

It is recommended that the Board appoint the following individuals:  
 Jeffrey LaCoe; Full-Time (183 days) paraprofessional effective January 

16, 2024, at an hourly rate of $14.00. 
 Kameryn Cornish; Full-Time custodial employee at an hourly rate of 

$14.00, pending documentation. 
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 
 
 

 B. Event Staff 
 

It is recommended the Board appoint Michael Minnier as event staff effective 
December 4, 2023.  
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 
 
 

C. Retirements/Resignations 
 

The Board acknowledges notice of the following retirement/resignation: 
 Michael Foust; Resignation; School Police Officer; effective December 14, 2023 

 
 

10.  Policy 
 

A. Policy  
 
 It is recommended the Board adopt the following policy as attached: 

 Policy No. 246 (REVISED) – School Wellness 
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 



 
Page 5 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
January 10, 2024 

 
11.  Other 
 

A. Memorandum of Understanding – Color Guard Instructor 
 
It is recommended the Board approve the attached Memorandum of Understanding 
regarding the position of color guard instructor.   

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 

B. Facility Improvement Projects (DES-Cafeteria Expansion, Addition of Classrooms; 
LTHS/LTMS Campus-Gymnasium Expansion, Cafeteria Expansion, Addition of  

 Classrooms) 
 

1. LTHS/LTMS Campus-Gymnasium Expansion, Cafeteria Expansion, 
Addition of Classrooms  

 
i. Authorization of Change Order(s) 

 
It is recommended the Board approve the following Change Order:  

 Change Order #67 (Electrical-05/Lecce) – Install power to freezer at a 
cost of $904.00; Install power to relocated pizza hood and exhaust fan 
at a cost of $755.00; Install fire alarm wiring for sprinkler controls at a 
cost of $1,710.00; Install fire alarm audio/visual devices in identified 
classrooms at a cost of $1,179.00; Unused allowances at a credit of 
$77,837.41. 
 

 Motion:    Second: 
Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 
 

C. IU 17 Board Representative  
 
It is recommended the Board appoint      as the Board 
representative to serve on the IU 17 Board.  

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 



 
Page 6 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Agenda 
January 10, 2024 

 
D. Curriculum Audit 

 
It is recommended the Board approve the solicitation of contract proposals for a full 
curriculum audit from Curriculum Management Solutions and similar entities.  

 
 Motion:    Second: 

Yes: 
No:    
Absent: 
Result: 

 
 

12. Information/Discussion Items  
 

A. Board Comments/Reports 
 

 Community Wide Safety Committee – Mr. Bjorkman  
 Recreation Board – Mr. Leidhecker & Mr. Zicolello 
 Wellness Committee – TBD 
 IU 17 – TBD  
 Act 48 Committee – Mr. Wentzel 
 LycoCTC – Mrs. Frey 
 The Lancer Foundation – Dr. Edmonds 

 
B. Administrative Reports/Discussion 

 
     
13.   Public Comments 

 
 

14.   Upcoming Board Meeting – February 7, 2024  
   
 
15. Adjournment  
 

Motion:     
 Second:     



Loyalsock Township School District
Reorganization Meeting of School Directors

December 6, 2023 
7:05 p.m. 

Loyalsock Township School District 
Secondary Campus 

Multi-Purpose Room (D10/11) 
2101 Loyalsock Drive 

Williamsport, PA 17701

MINUTES 
1. Call to Order – Hal C. Gee, Jr.

2. Certificates of Election  
David Bjorkman 
Lynn Frey
JacLynne Lindsay
Tyler B. Richardson
Michael J. Zicolello 

3. Administration of Oaths of Office – Honorable William Carlucci 

4. Pledge of Allegiance 

5. Administrative Report/Executive Session Purpose – Mr. Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor 
11/9/2023 6:10-6:45 p.m. (Present–Bjorkman, Frey, Gee, Leidhecker, Wentzel, Zicolello; Absent–Edmonds, Kiessling, 
Moore) Student Hearings; 12/06/2023 6:28-7:02 p.m.(Absent-Leidhecker) Personnel 

6. Roll Call – Mr. M. Daniel Egly, Board Secretary 

MEMBER MEMBER

   x  David Bjorkman    x    Tyler B. Richardson
   x  Charles W. Edmonds, Ed.D., Treasurer    x   Melvin E. Wentzel
   x  Lynn Frey    x      Michael J. Zicolello
   x  Hal C. Gee, Jr.      x   *Christopher Kenyon, Solicitor
  ab    Robert D. Leidhecker    x   *Gerald L. McLaughlin, Superintendent 
   x   JacLynne Lindsay    x   *M. Daniel Egly, Business Mgr./Bd.Secretary 

     Absent – Leidhecker, Personal           *(Non-Voting Member)  
OTHERS 

   x   Ashley Sekel, High School Principal 
   x   Bradley Grey, High School Dean of Students 
   x   Rachelle Ackerman, Middle School Principal 
   x   Dayne Waller, Middle School Assistant Principal  
   x   Marc Walter, Elementary Principal  
   x   Elizabeth Myers, Elementary Assistant Principal  
   x   Suzanne Foresman, Supervisor of Curriculum & Instruction 
   x   Eric Gee, Director of Technology 
   x   Lisa Fisher, Supervisor of Special Education 

                                           , Williamsport Sun-Gazette



Page 2 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Reorganization Minutes 
December 6, 2023 

7.  Public Comments Relative to Reorganization 

8. Reorganization 

A. Election of Temporary President 

Nomination of   Michael Zicolello  by  Tyler Richardson .   
Seconded by  Melvin Wentzel . 

Roll Call Vote 
Yes:       Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 
No: None 
Absent:  Leidhecker 
Result: Motion Carried

B. Seating of Temporary President 

C. Presentation of List of Members to the Board 

D. Election of President 

Nomination of  Hal Gee  by  Melvin Wentzel .   
Seconded by  Charles Edmonds. 

Nomination of  Michael Zicolello by  David Bjorkman .   
Seconded by  Tyler Richardson. 

Roll Call Vote 
ROLL CALL 
MEMBER

ROLL CALL 
VOTE

David Bjorkman Michael Zicolello 
Charles Edmonds Hal Gee 
Lynn Frey Hal Gee 
Hal Gee Hal Gee 
Robert Leidhecker Absent 
JacLynne Lindsay Hal Gee 
Tyler Richardson Michael Zicolello 
Melvin Wentzel Hal Gee 
Michael Zicolello Hal Gee 

Hal Gee received the most votes and will serve as School Board President.  



Page 3 
Loyalsock Township School Directors 
Reorganization Minutes 
December 6, 2023 

E. Resignation of Temporary President 

F. Election of Vice President 

Nomination of   Lynn Frey by  David Bjorkman .   
Seconded by  Michael Zicolello  . 

Roll Call Vote 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Leidhecker 
Result: Motion Carried

9. Meeting Schedule 

A. Approval of Meeting Schedule – School Board of Directors

It is recommended the Board approve the attached meeting schedule for the Board of School 
Directors for January 2024 – December 2024.   

 Motion:  Mr. Wentzel  Second:  Mr. Zicolello 
 Yes: Bjorkman, Edmonds, Frey, Gee, Lindsay, Richardson, Wentzel, Zicolello 

No: None 
Absent:  Leidhecker 
Result: Motion Carried

10. Adjournment @ 7:15 p.m.  

Motion:   Dr. Edmonds 
 Second:   Mr. Zicolello 

              
            M. Daniel Egly



Loyalsock Township School District
Meeting of School Directors

December 6, 2023

7:15 p.m.
Loyalsock Township School District

Secondary Campus
Multi-Purpose Room (D10/11)

2101 Loyalsock Drive
Williamsport, PA 17701

MINUTES

Williamsport Sun-Gazette



 





 





Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
28

17
10

/0
2/

20
23

AS
C

D
AS

C
D

 P
R

EM
IU

M
 M

EM
BE

R
SH

IP
 F

EE
-

SF
23

9.
00

00
00

06
28

18
10

/0
2/

20
23

BE
IT

ER
'S

H
S

M
S

3,
27

8.
00

00
00

06
28

19
10

/0
2/

20
23

BI
-L

O
 S

U
PP

LY
H

S
M

S
1,

00
0.

79

00
00

06
28

20
10

/0
2/

20
23

BL
AS

T 
IU

 1
7

20
22

-2
3 

FI
N

AL
 S

O
U

TH
 A

C
AD

EM
Y 

BI
LL

IN
G

M
O

N
TH

LY
 W

AN
, T

EC
H

, &
 D

AR
TS

-
AU

G
U

ST
 2

02
3

25
,3

76
.1

0

00
00

06
28

21
10

/0
2/

20
23

LA
R

R
Y 

BR
EO

N
AT

H
LE

TI
C

S
30

.0
0

00
00

06
28

22
10

/0
2/

20
23

C
R

ES
T/

G
O

O
D

 M
FG

 C
O

 IN
C

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

M
S

2,
07

9.
41

00
00

06
28

23
10

/0
2/

20
23

D
EL

TA
 D

EN
TA

L 
O

F 
PE

N
N

SY
LV

AN
IA

EM
PL

O
YE

E 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
SE

LF
-P

AY
S

71
9.

04

00
00

06
28

24
10

/0
2/

20
23

D
EM

AN
S 

TE
AM

 S
PO

R
TS

25
 S

EC
 C

LO
C

K 
AT

 F
O

O
TB

AL
L 

FI
EL

D
87

8.
40

00
00

06
28

25
10

/0
2/

20
23

EA
ST

 L
YC

O
M

IN
G

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
ST

M
AI

N
ST

R
EA

M
IN

G
 T

U
IT

IO
N

 2
2-

23
5,

89
9.

24

00
00

06
28

26
10

/0
2/

20
23

EC
O

N
O

M
Y 

AU
TO

 P
AR

TS
 IN

C
BU

S 
PA

R
TS

45
5.

40

00
00

06
28

27
10

/0
2/

20
23

EC
K'

S 
G

AR
AG

E 
IN

C
.

BU
S 

SE
R

VI
C

E
BU

S 
PA

R
TS

2,
74

9.
82

00
00

06
28

28
10

/0
2/

20
23

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
SI

N
G

LE
 S

IT
E 

R
ES

O
U

R
C

E 
M

G
R

 
LI

C
EN

SE
 S

U
PP

O
R

T
82

4.
49

00
00

06
28

29
10

/0
2/

20
23

AH
O

LD
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L 
SE

R
VI

C
ES

W
EL

LN
ES

S 
D

AY
ST

U
D

EN
T 

SP
EC

IA
L 

EA
TI

N
G

 
SN

AC
KS

11
6.

04

00
00

06
28

30
10

/0
2/

20
23

TH
E 

H
AR

TM
AN

 A
G

EN
C

Y 
IN

C
20

23
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
LE

AD
ER

S 
LI

AB
IL

IT
Y

20
23

-2
4 

W
O

R
K 

C
O

M
P-

2 
O

F 
4 

IN
ST

AL
L

25
,2

23
.2

5

00
00

06
28

31
10

/0
2/

20
23

M
AY

ER
 e

LE
C

TR
IC

 S
U

PP
LY

 
C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
IN

C
W

EI
G

H
T 

R
O

O
M

2,
45

4.
96

00
00

06
28

32
10

/0
2/

20
23

KE
YS

TO
N

E 
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
S

IN
ST

AL
LE

D
 R

AD
IO

PA
R

TS
40

4.
45

00
00

06
28

33
10

/0
2/

20
23

LO
W

E'
S

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

TI
C

KE
T 

BO
O

TH
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

43
8.

05

00
00

06
28

34
10

/0
2/

20
23

LT
SD

 F
O

O
D

 S
ER

VI
C

E
W

EL
C

O
M

E 
BA

C
K 

TO
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
R

EF
R

ES
H

M
EN

TS
BO

AR
D

 M
EE

TI
N

G
 

R
EF

R
ES

H
M

EN
TS

1,
55

0.
00

00
00

06
28

35
10

/0
2/

20
23

LO
YA

LS
O

C
K 

TO
W

N
SH

IP
20

23
 S

U
M

M
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
AM

 &
 S

W
IM

 
LE

SS
O

N
S

25
,0

34
.0

7

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
28

36
10

/0
2/

20
23

M
O

N
TO

U
R

SV
IL

LE
 A

R
EA

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
20

22
-2

3 
SY

 F
IN

AL
 B

IL
LI

N
G

-S
TU

D
EN

TS
 

AT
TE

N
D

IN
G

 M
O

N
TO

U
R

SV
IL

LE
12

,5
70

.2
9

00
00

06
28

37
10

/0
2/

20
23

EL
ER

Y 
W

 N
AU

  I
N

C
.

M
AI

N
T

H
S

92
1.

40

00
00

06
28

38
10

/0
2/

20
23

N
O

R
TH

 C
EN

TR
AL

 S
IG

H
T 

SR
VC

SH
R

ED
D

IN
G

 H
S

SH
R

ED
D

IN
G

-S
C

H
IC

K
19

2.
00

00
00

06
28

39
10

/0
2/

20
23

PA
SA

20
23

-2
4 

R
EN

EW
AL

 O
F 

M
EM

BE
R

SH
IP

1,
93

4.
00

00
00

06
28

40
10

/0
2/

20
23

PP
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 C

O
R

P
PO

LE
 A

TT
AC

H
M

EN
T 

FE
E

1,
82

1.
00

00
00

06
28

41
10

/0
2/

20
23

Q
U

IL
L 

C
O

R
PO

R
AT

IO
N

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

27
3.

38

00
00

06
28

42
10

/0
2/

20
23

R
O

BE
R

T 
M

 S
ID

ES
H

S 
BU

D
G

ET
M

S 
BU

D
G

ET
2,

37
5.

00

00
00

06
28

43
10

/0
2/

20
23

M
IC

H
AE

L 
SI

LV
AG

N
I

AT
H

LE
TI

C
S

40
.0

0

00
00

06
28

44
10

/0
2/

20
23

ST
AP

LE
S

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 T

R
AI

N
ER

 C
O

R
K 

BO
AR

D
D

SC
 O

FF
IC

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
19

3.
62

00
00

06
28

45
10

/0
2/

20
23

TO
N

Y'
S 

D
EL

IC
AT

ES
SE

N
G

IF
T 

C
AR

D
50

.0
0

00
00

06
28

46
10

/0
2/

20
23

TU
LP

EH
O

C
KE

N
 M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 

SP
R

IN
G

 W
AT

ER
C

O
N

TA
IN

ER
 O

F 
BO

TT
LE

D
 W

AT
ER

52
.5

0

00
00

06
28

47
10

/0
2/

20
23

U
S 

PO
ST

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

- M
O

W
PE

R
M

IT
 #

32
-L

TS
D

 N
EW

SL
ET

TE
R

77
3.

79

00
00

06
28

48
10

/0
2/

20
23

W
IL

LA
R

D
 B

AT
TE

R
Y 

O
U

TL
ET

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

60
8.

00

00
00

06
28

49
10

/0
2/

20
23

W
IL

LI
AM

SP
O

R
T 

SU
N

-G
AZ

ET
TE

AD
VE

R
TI

SI
N

G
59

9.
60

00
00

06
28

50
10

/0
2/

20
23

W
IL

LI
AM

SP
O

R
T 

SU
N

-G
AZ

ET
TE

R
EN

EW
 Y

EA
R

LY
 S

U
BS

C
R

IP
TI

O
N

25
7.

40

00
00

06
28

51
10

/0
2/

20
23

A-
1 

PO
R

TA
BL

E 
TO

IL
ET

S
R

EN
TA

L 
O

F 
PO

R
TA

BL
E 

PO
TT

Y-
H

S 
FO

O
TB

AL
L 

FI
EL

D
82

0.
00

00
00

06
28

52
10

/0
2/

20
23

AC
E-

TA
 L

O
C

K 
AN

D
 S

AF
E 

C
O

.
D

U
PL

IC
AT

E 
KE

YS
1,

28
3.

05

00
00

06
28

53
10

/0
2/

20
23

AD
EL

PH
O

I K
ET

TE
R

ER
 C

H
AR

TE
R

 
SC

H
O

O
L

TU
IT

IO
N

 (1
) S

TU
D

EN
T

22
3.

48

00
00

06
28

54
10

/0
2/

20
23

AL
L 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 A
TH

LE
TI

C
S 

LL
C

R
EC

O
AT

 M
AI

N
 G

YM
R

EC
O

AT
 A

U
X 

G
YM

7,
25

0.
00

00
00

06
28

55
10

/0
2/

20
23

AM
ER

IC
H

EM
 IN

TE
R

N
AT

IO
N

AL
 IN

C
M

AI
N

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
H

S
1,

72
5.

71

00
00

06
28

56
10

/0
2/

20
23

AP
R

 S
U

PP
LY

 C
O

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

10
0.

00

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 1

6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
28

57
10

/0
2/

20
23

D
EN

N
Y 

BA
VE

R
FO

O
TB

AL
L 

G
AM

E 
PA

R
KI

N
G

 9
/2

2/
23

47
.0

0

00
00

06
28

58
10

/0
2/

20
23

BA
KE

R
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
R

EF
R

IG
ER

AN
T 

G
AS

2,
52

1.
27

00
00

06
28

59
10

/0
2/

20
23

BO
R

TE
K 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S 
 IN

C
PL

AN
N

ED
 M

AI
N

T 
SE

R
VI

C
E

M
AI

N
T 

TO
 W

AS
H

ER
34

0.
52

00
00

06
28

60
10

/0
2/

20
23

BR
AD

LE
Y 

G
R

EY
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T-

BU
IL

D
IN

G
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
40

.0
0

00
00

06
28

61
10

/0
2/

20
23

BR
ET

T 
M

YE
R

S
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 F

O
R

 P
O

LI
C

E 
H

AT
S

47
.2

0

00
00

06
28

62
10

/0
2/

20
23

BR
AN

D
O

N
 M

U
LA

SK
I

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

 A
M

AZ
O

N
 O

R
D

ER
26

.2
8

00
00

06
28

63
10

/0
2/

20
23

BR
IA

N
 B

U
BB

FO
O

TB
AL

L 
G

AM
E 

PA
R

KI
N

G
70

.5
0

00
00

06
28

64
10

/0
2/

20
23

C
AR

L 
PR

O
BS

T
AT

H
LE

TI
C

S
30

.0
0

00
00

06
28

65
10

/0
2/

20
23

C
EN

TR
E 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S
KS

C
-3

26
A 

U
N

IT
 C

H
AR

G
ER

33
9.

00

00
00

06
28

66
10

/0
2/

20
23

C
H

R
IS

TI
AN

 T
YM

ES
O

N
H

EA
LT

H
 IN

S 
PR

EI
U

M
21

5.
00

00
00

06
28

67
10

/0
2/

20
23

C
O

M
C

AS
T 

C
AB

LE
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
S-

H
S

31
.9

5

00
00

06
28

68
10

/0
2/

20
23

C
M

 R
EG

EN
T 

 L
LC

LI
FE

LO
N

G
 T

ER
M

 D
IS

AB
IL

IT
Y

2,
76

5.
45

00
00

06
28

69
10

/0
2/

20
23

C
O

O
PE

R
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

53
.1

8

00
00

06
28

70
10

/0
2/

20
23

PA
TR

IC
IA

 C
O

ZZ
A

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
S 

PR
EI

U
M

24
0.

00

00
00

06
28

71
10

/0
2/

20
23

D
EC

KE
R

 IN
C

H
S

M
S

37
7.

21

00
00

06
28

72
10

/0
2/

20
23

W
EX

 H
EA

LT
H

  I
N

C
.

H
R

A-
H

SA
 M

O
N

TH
LY

 A
U

G
U

ST
 2

02
3

34
4.

75

00
00

06
28

73
10

/0
2/

20
23

G
LE

N
N

 D
R

IC
K

FL
EE

T 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

 9
/1

8/
23

-9
/2

3/
23

FL
EE

T 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

 9
/1

1/
23

-9
/1

5/
23

1,
48

5.
00

00
00

06
28

74
10

/0
2/

20
23

D
U

AN
E 

H
EV

ER
LY

AT
H

LE
TI

C
S

80
.0

0

00
00

06
28

75
10

/0
2/

20
23

AU
D

R
EY

 E
AR

N
ES

T
AT

H
LE

TI
C

S
20

.0
0

00
00

06
28

76
10

/0
2/

20
23

ED
U

LI
N

K 
IN

C
.

C
O

M
PL

Y 
SO

FT
W

AR
E-

C
K

H
S

12
,1

97
.0

0

00
00

06
28

77
10

/0
2/

20
23

EN
G

IE
 P

O
W

ER
 &

 G
AS

 L
LC

H
S

M
S

45
5.

79

00
00

06
28

78
10

/0
2/

20
23

ER
IC

 S
TE

IN
BA

C
H

ER
JH

 F
O

O
TB

AL
L 

9/
16

/2
3

60
.0

0

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 1

6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
28

79
10

/0
2/

20
23

ES
S 

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 L
LC

R
EG

 E
D

 S
U

B-
SC

H
IC

K
10

,5
95

.4
3

00
00

06
28

80
10

/0
2/

20
23

FR
ED

 H
AM

M
  I

N
C

.
SC

H
IC

K
H

S
2,

24
1.

18

00
00

06
28

81
10

/0
2/

20
23

FU
LM

ER
'S

 S
TO

R
AG

E 
TR

AI
LE

R
S

SC
H

IC
K

M
S

27
0.

00

00
00

06
28

82
10

/0
2/

20
23

G
AI

L 
H

IL
LS

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
S 

PR
EI

U
M

40
.0

0

00
00

06
28

83
10

/0
2/

20
23

AM
ER

IC
AN

 W
EL

D
IN

G
 &

 G
AS

  I
N

C
.

R
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

AC
ET

YL
EN

E 
C

YL
IN

D
ER

S
12

8.
79

00
00

06
28

84
10

/0
2/

20
23

EG
O

LD
 F

AX
FA

X 
O

VE
R

AG
E 

C
H

AR
G

E-
8/

19
/2

3-
9/

18
/2

3
FA

X 
O

VE
R

AG
E 

C
H

AR
G

E-
5/

19
/2

3-
6/

18
/2

3
89

.9
0

00
00

06
28

85
10

/0
2/

20
23

H
IL

LY
AR

D
/M

ID
-A

TL
AN

TI
C

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

22
0.

08

00
00

06
28

86
10

/0
2/

20
23

H
IG

H
M

AR
K 

BL
U

E 
SH

IE
LD

VI
SI

O
N

-E
M

PL
O

YE
E 

PA
ID

R
ET

IR
EE

/S
EL

F 
PA

YS
1,

44
6.

85

00
00

06
28

87
10

/0
2/

20
23

H
U

FF
M

AN
'S

 O
FF

IC
E 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

C
O

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

79
.9

9

00
00

06
28

88
10

/0
2/

20
23

C
U

R
TI

S 
JA

C
O

BS
O

N
G

IR
LS

 G
O

LF
BO

YS
 G

O
LF

49
6.

19

00
00

06
28

89
10

/0
2/

20
23

JE
N

 B
O

M
BO

Y
D

U
AL

 E
N

R
O

LL
M

EN
T 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T-
JO

SH
15

0.
00

00
00

06
28

90
10

/0
2/

20
23

JE
R

EM
IA

H
 J

O
N

ES
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 P

H
O

N
E 

AC
C

ES
S 

TO
 M

S 
G

YM
 L

IG
H

TS
31

.7
9

00
00

06
28

91
10

/0
2/

20
23

J 
& 

M
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

PE
C

IA
LT

Y 
IN

C
R

EM
O

VE
 D

AM
AG

ED
 R

O
O

F 
AN

D
 

R
EP

AI
R

4,
92

5.
00

00
00

06
28

92
10

/0
2/

20
23

JU
ST

IC
EW

O
R

KS
 Y

O
U

TH
C

AR
E

IN
C

.
SP

 E
D

-H
S

R
EG

 E
D

-H
S

1,
47

3.
75

00
00

06
28

93
10

/0
2/

20
23

K 
& 

D
 F

AC
TO

R
Y 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
 IN

C
.

SC
H

IC
K 

H
EA

TI
N

G
 U

N
IT

52
2.

60

00
00

06
28

94
10

/0
2/

20
23

KE
YS

TO
N

E 
AD

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

 
SP

EC
IA

LI
TI

ES
ST

U
D

EN
T 

& 
TE

AC
H

ER
 P

AR
KI

N
G

 
PA

SS
ES

54
6.

64

00
00

06
28

95
10

/0
2/

20
23

BA
R

R
Y 

KI
N

LE
Y

BA
N

D
10

.0
0

00
00

06
28

96
10

/0
2/

20
23

VI
C

TO
R

IA
  K

R
O

U
T

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
S 

PR
EI

U
M

21
5.

00

00
00

06
28

97
10

/0
2/

20
23

KR
IS

TI
N

A 
PA

VL
IC

K
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 3

 C
R

ED
IT

S
1,

61
4.

00
 #

00
00

06
28

98
10

/0
2/

20
23

LE
W

IS
BU

R
G

 A
R

EA
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

G
IR

LS
 X

C
BO

YS
 X

C
70

.0
0

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 1

6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
28

99
10

/0
2/

20
23

LI
SA

 F
IS

H
ER

D
AT

A 
SU

M
M

IT
 R

EF
R

ES
H

M
EN

TS
12

3.
04

00
00

06
29

00
10

/0
2/

20
23

BR
IA

N
 L

O
W

M
IL

LE
R

LU
N

C
H

/D
IN

N
ER

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
AT

H
LE

TI
C

S
20

.0
0

00
00

06
29

01
10

/0
2/

20
23

LO
G

AN
 W

AG
N

ER
Q

U
IZ

AL
IZ

E 
PR

EI
M

U
M

 L
IC

EN
SE

71
.8

8

00
00

06
29

02
10

/0
2/

20
23

M
AT

TH
EW

 H
IL

L
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 A

M
AZ

O
N

 O
R

D
ER

42
.4

4

00
00

06
29

03
10

/0
2/

20
23

M
AR

C
O

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S 
LL

C
M

X-
41

00
N

 D
SC

 U
SA

G
E

M
X-

41
11

N
 D

SC
 U

PS
TA

IR
S

66
1.

19

00
00

06
29

04
10

/0
2/

20
23

M
AR

K 
G

O
D

FR
EY

AT
H

LE
TI

C
S

BA
N

D
60

.0
0

00
00

06
29

05
10

/0
2/

20
23

M
AD

IS
O

N
 E

N
ER

G
Y 

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T 

II 
LL

C
H

S
M

S
12

,8
10

.2
6

00
00

06
29

06
10

/0
2/

20
23

M
C

C
O

R
M

IC
K 

LA
W

 F
IR

M
BO

AR
D

 M
EE

TI
N

G
S-

8/
1/

23
-8

/3
1/

23
LT

SD
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 8
/1

/2
3-

8/
31

/2
3

39
0.

00

00
00

06
29

07
10

/0
2/

20
23

M
EI

ER
 S

U
PP

LY
 C

O
H

S 
C

H
IL

LE
R

2,
01

3.
62

00
00

06
29

08
10

/0
2/

20
23

M
EC

H
TL

Y 
C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L 
D

O
O

R
 

LL
C

IN
ST

AL
L 

LO
C

KS
ET

 O
N

 A
LU

M
IN

U
M

 
D

O
O

R
15

0.
00

00
00

06
29

09
10

/0
2/

20
23

M
EG

AN
 E

AR
N

ES
T

VA
R

 B
O

YS
 S

O
C

C
ER

JV
 B

O
YS

 S
O

C
C

ER
12

5.
00

00
00

06
29

10
10

/0
2/

20
23

N
O

AH
 B

O
W

ER
AT

H
LE

TI
C

S
30

.0
0

00
00

06
29

11
10

/0
2/

20
23

O
FF

IC
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S
H

P 
SE

R
IE

S 
TO

N
ER

-H
S

27
9.

00

00
00

06
29

12
10

/0
2/

20
23

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
 C

YB
ER

 C
H

AR
TE

R
 

SC
H

O
O

L
R

EC
O

N
C

IL
AT

IO
N

 O
F 

SY
20

22
-2

02
3

17
,5

32
.3

8

00
00

06
29

13
10

/0
2/

20
23

PE
N

N
 C

O
LL

EG
E 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

AR
TS

 C
EN

TE
R

SP
O

N
SO

R
 O

F 
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
AL

 S
ER

IE
S 

M
AT

IN
EE

50
0.

00

00
00

06
29

14
10

/0
2/

20
23

PR
O

 S
U

PP
LY

H
S

M
S

1,
40

3.
58

00
00

06
29

15
10

/0
2/

20
23

PO
ST

AG
E 

PR
O

S 
PL

U
S

IN
K 

C
AR

TR
ID

G
E 

FO
R

 P
O

ST
AG

E 
M

AC
H

IN
E

22
2.

37

00
00

06
29

16
10

/0
2/

20
23

Q
U

AD
IE

N
T 

LE
AS

IN
G

 U
SA

  I
N

C
Q

TL
Y 

LE
AS

E 
PY

M
T-

PO
ST

AG
E 

M
AC

H
IN

E-
H

S
34

0.
23

00
00

06
29

17
10

/0
2/

20
23

Q
U

IZ
IZ

Z 
IN

C
H

S
SC

H
IC

K
5,

23
1.

25

00
00

06
29

18
10

/0
2/

20
23

R
O

G
ER

S 
AT

H
LE

TI
C

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

AD
D

IT
IO

N
AL

 S
H

IP
PI

N
G

25
.0

0

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 1

6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
29

19
10

/0
2/

20
23

R
AC

H
EL

LE
 A

C
KE

R
M

AN
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 T

EA
C

H
ER

 IN
C

EN
TI

VE
 &

 
AW

AR
D

S
30

9.
30

00
00

06
29

20
10

/0
2/

20
23

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

LL
C

TE
AC

H
ER

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
- J

O
N

ES
TE

AC
H

ER
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

-R
EO

R
D

ER
30

1.
65

00
00

06
29

21
10

/0
2/

20
23

SC
H

AE
D

LE
R

/Y
ES

C
O

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TO

R
M

AI
N

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
71

7.
13

00
00

06
29

22
10

/0
2/

20
23

JA
M

ES
 S

C
H

R
IN

ER
JV

 F
O

O
TB

AL
L 

G
AM

E
JH

 F
O

O
TB

AL
L 

G
AM

E
12

5.
00

00
00

06
29

23
10

/0
2/

20
23

AS
H

LE
Y 

SE
KE

L
PO

ST
ER

 M
Y 

W
AL

L 
SU

BS
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
BU

LL
ET

IN
 B

O
AR

D
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

48
.5

6
 #

00
00

06
29

24
10

/0
2/

20
23

SE
C

U
R

LY
EH

AL
L 

PA
SS

1,
58

1.
75

00
00

06
29

25
10

/0
2/

20
23

SH
IK

EL
LA

M
Y 

SO
FT

BA
LL

 
BO

O
ST

ER
S 

C
LU

B
3R

D
 A

N
N

U
AL

 E
R

IC
 L

O
N

G
 M

EM
O

R
IA

L 
TO

U
R

N
AM

EN
T

15
0.

00

00
00

06
29

26
10

/0
2/

20
23

SH
IK

EL
LA

M
Y 

AL
L-

SP
O

R
TS

 
BO

O
ST

ER
 C

LU
B

G
IR

LS
 X

C
BO

YS
 X

C
18

0.
00

00
00

06
29

27
10

/0
2/

20
23

SH
AR

O
N

 K
 A

LT
EM

IE
R

SC
H

O
O

L 
BU

S 
R

E-
C

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
-V

B
75

.0
0

00
00

06
29

28
10

/0
2/

20
23

JO
SE

PH
 W

. S
M

IT
H

 II
I

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
S 

PR
EI

U
M

21
5.

00

00
00

06
29

29
10

/0
2/

20
23

ST
AP

LE
S 

AD
VA

N
TA

G
E

C
AL

C
U

LA
TO

R
S 

- A
C

KE
R

M
AN

1,
39

2.
50

00
00

06
29

30
10

/0
2/

20
23

W
O

R
K 

C
EN

TE
R

 S
U

SQ
U

EH
AN

N
A 

PH
YS

IC
IA

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

ST
U

D
EN

T 
D

R
U

G
 T

ES
TI

N
G

6,
58

5.
00

 #

00
00

06
29

31
10

/0
2/

20
23

SU
PE

R
IO

R
 P

LU
S 

EN
ER

G
Y 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
BI

O
D

IE
SE

L 
73

14
90

7,
51

4.
31

00
00

06
29

32
10

/0
2/

20
23

SU
PR

EM
E 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SU

PP
LY

ST
U

D
EN

T 
TI

C
KE

TS
-A

TH
LE

TI
C

S
57

.5
6

00
00

06
29

33
10

/0
2/

20
23

TH
O

M
PS

O
N

'S
 O

U
TD

O
O

R
 P

O
W

ER
 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

35
.9

8

00
00

06
29

34
10

/0
2/

20
23

TR
AN

E 
 U

S 
IN

C
M

AI
N

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
H

S 
C

H
IL

LE
R

2,
40

2.
30

00
00

06
29

35
10

/0
2/

20
23

TU
R

N
IT

IN
R

EN
EW

 T
U

R
N

IT
IN

 L
IC

EN
SE

 2
02

3-
20

24
2,

68
8.

15

00
00

06
29

36
10

/0
2/

20
23

U
N

IT
ED

 P
AR

C
EL

 S
ER

VI
C

E
R

ET
U

R
N

 S
H

IP
PI

N
G

 F
EE

33
.2

8

00
00

06
29

37
10

/0
2/

20
23

U
PM

C
AT

H
LE

TI
C

 T
R

AI
N

IN
G

 C
O

N
TR

AC
T

12
,8

40
.0

0

00
00

06
29

38
10

/0
2/

20
23

VA
R

SI
TY

 S
PI

R
IT

 F
AS

H
IO

N
 &

 
SU

PP
LI

ES
AD

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 P

O
M

/P
O

M
S

24
9.

00

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 1

6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
29

39
10

/0
2/

20
23

W
AY

N
E 

TO
W

N
SH

IP
 L

AN
D

FI
LL

PL
AY

G
R

O
U

N
D

 M
U

LC
H

51
0.

75

00
00

06
29

40
10

/0
2/

20
23

W
EB

B 
W

EE
KL

Y
AD

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

24
4.

50

00
00

06
29

41
10

/0
2/

20
23

D
O

R
O

TH
Y 

R
. W

H
IT

E 
M

ER
TZ

- O
A 

& 
PC

BP
T 

& 
LI

C
EN

SE
S 

- S
EP

TE
M

BE
R

 2
02

3
BP

T 
& 

LI
C

EN
SE

S 
- A

U
G

U
ST

 2
02

3
10

,3
76

.0
0

00
00

06
29

42
10

/0
2/

20
23

JO
H

N
 W

H
EE

LE
R

AT
H

LE
TI

C
S

LU
N

C
H

/D
IN

N
ER

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
40

.0
0

00
00

06
29

43
10

/0
2/

20
23

W
IN

D
ST

R
EA

M
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
S

14
.7

8

00
00

06
29

44
10

/0
2/

20
23

W
IL

SO
N

 L
AN

G
U

AG
E 

TR
AI

N
IN

G
 

C
O

R
P

FI
R

ST
 G

R
AD

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
- K

N
IT

TL
E

1,
08

8.
64

00
00

06
29

45
10

/0
2/

20
23

W
IL

LI
AM

 C
O

VE
R

T
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 F

O
R

 S
C

IE
N

C
E 

IT
EM

S
18

2.
11

00
00

06
29

46
10

/0
2/

20
23

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

ER
N

 P
A 

ED
U

C
. T

V 
AS

SN
EN

H
AN

C
ED

 S
C

H
O

LA
R

 P
R

O
G

R
AM

 S
Y 

20
23

-2
4

1,
42

5.
00

00
00

06
29

47
10

/0
2/

20
23

YO
U

N
G

'S
 T

R
U

C
K 

R
EP

AI
R

PA
 S

TA
TE

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

-F
O

R
D

 T
R

U
C

K
63

4.
00

00
00

06
29

48
10

/0
2/

20
23

KR
IS

TI
N

 V
IN

C
EN

ZE
S

D
U

AL
 E

N
R

O
LL

M
EN

T 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T-

BR
AD

EN
15

0.
00

00
00

06
29

49
10

/0
5/

20
23

BL
AS

T 
IU

 1
7

AN
N

U
AL

 P
AR

A 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
8/

10
/2

3
35

.0
0

00
00

06
29

50
10

/0
5/

20
23

PA
SB

O
20

23
 P

AS
BO

 T
R

AN
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 &
 

SA
FE

TY
 C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
FE

E
22

0.
00

00
00

06
29

51
10

/0
5/

20
23

SU
SQ

U
EH

AN
N

A 
FI

R
E 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

FI
R

E 
EX

T 
M

AI
N

T 
SE

R
VI

C
E

FI
R

E 
EX

T 
C

AB
IN

ET
S

3,
48

2.
76

00
00

06
29

52
10

/0
5/

20
23

D
O

R
O

TH
Y 

W
H

IT
E 

M
ER

TZ
Q

TL
Y 

LO
C

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 T
AX

 
PA

YM
EN

T
2,

42
2.

00

00
00

06
29

53
10

/0
5/

20
23

BR
AD

LE
Y 

G
R

EY
C

EL
L 

PH
O

N
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T-
SE

PT
 

20
23

19
5.

00

00
00

06
29

54
10

/0
5/

20
23

C
EN

TR
E 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
AT

IO
N

S
SA

FE
TY

 R
AD

IO
S

11
,0

77
.0

0

00
00

06
29

55
10

/0
5/

20
23

C
M

 R
EG

EN
T 

 L
LC

C
O

BR
A-

20
23

 S
EP

TE
M

BE
R

24
3.

00

00
00

06
29

56
10

/0
5/

20
23

G
LE

N
N

 D
R

IC
K

FL
EE

T 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

 9
/2

5-
9/

30
/2

3
40

5.
00

00
00

06
29

57
10

/0
5/

20
23

M
. D

AN
IE

L 
EG

LY
C

EL
L 

PH
O

N
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T-
SE

PT
 

20
23

19
5.

00

00
00

06
29

58
10

/0
5/

20
23

EN
G

IE
 P

O
W

ER
 &

 G
AS

 L
LC

H
S

M
S

15
,9

34
.8

1

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 1

6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
29

59
10

/0
5/

20
23

ER
IC

 S
TE

IN
BA

C
H

ER
VA

R
 F

O
O

TB
AL

L 
O

N
 9

/2
2/

23
94

.0
0

00
00

06
29

60
10

/0
5/

20
23

SU
ZA

N
N

E 
FO

R
ES

M
AN

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T-

SE
PT

 
20

23
19

5.
00

00
00

06
29

61
10

/0
5/

20
23

M
IC

H
AE

L 
FR

ED
ER

IC
K

M
IL

EA
G

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

13
.6

9

00
00

06
29

62
10

/0
5/

20
23

ER
IC

 G
EE

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T-

SE
PT

 
20

23
19

5.
00

00
00

06
29

63
10

/0
5/

20
23

H
EA

TH
ER

 W
H

AR
Y

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T-

SE
PT

 
20

23
M

IL
EA

G
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T-
SE

PT
 

20
23

21
5.

31

00
00

06
29

64
10

/0
5/

20
23

IM
M

AC
U

LA
TA

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

FA
LL

 2
02

3-
D

O
C

TO
R

AT
E 

C
R

ED
IT

S
2,

29
5.

00

00
00

06
29

65
10

/0
5/

20
23

IN
D

EP
EN

D
EN

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

BU
S

IN
D

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

BU
S 

D
R

IV
ER

'S
 A

SS
O

C
-

VO
L 

D
ED

U
C

TI
O

N
S

65
.0

0

00
00

06
29

66
10

/0
5/

20
23

JA
C

Q
U

EL
IN

E 
PU

C
KE

Y
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E 
M

IL
EA

G
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
43

.2
3

00
00

06
29

67
10

/0
5/

20
23

LI
SA

 F
IS

H
ER

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T-

SE
PT

 
20

23
19

5.
00

00
00

06
29

68
10

/0
5/

20
23

LO
YA

LS
O

C
K 

TW
P 

ED
 S

U
PP

O
R

T 
PR

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

S 
AS

SN
LT

ES
PA

-V
O

LU
N

TA
R

Y 
D

ED
U

C
TI

O
N

S
59

8.
92

00
00

06
29

69
10

/0
5/

20
23

M
AR

K 
W

AL
TE

R
C

EL
L 

PH
O

N
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T-
SE

PT
 

20
23

19
5.

00

00
00

06
29

70
10

/0
5/

20
23

G
ER

AL
D

 M
C

LA
U

G
H

LI
N

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T-

SE
PT

 
20

23
19

5.
00

00
00

06
29

71
10

/0
5/

20
23

M
EL

AN
IE

 S
C

H
R

AM
M

N
O

TI
C

E 
O

F 
R

ET
U

R
N

-A
C

C
T 

U
N

AB
LE

 
TO

 L
O

C
AT

E
19

0.
00

00
00

06
29

72
10

/0
5/

20
23

M
IL

TO
N

 A
TH

LE
TI

C
 D

EP
AR

TM
EN

T
JH

 B
O

YS
 B

B 
TO

U
R

N
EY

 1
2/

27
/2

3
22

5.
00

00
00

06
29

73
10

/0
5/

20
23

M
O

D
ER

N
FO

LD
 O

F 
R

EA
D

IN
G

 IN
C

SE
R

VI
C

E 
G

YM
 D

O
O

R
 A

T 
SC

H
IC

K
45

0.
00

00
00

06
29

74
10

/0
5/

20
23

KE
N

 N
AS

H
VA

R
 F

O
O

TB
AL

L 
O

N
 9

/2
2/

23
94

.0
0

00
00

06
29

75
10

/0
5/

20
23

N
O

AH
 B

O
W

ER
C

EL
L 

PH
O

N
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T-
SE

PT
 

20
23

19
5.

00

00
00

06
29

76
10

/0
5/

20
23

R
AC

H
EL

LE
 A

C
KE

R
M

AN
C

EL
L 

PH
O

N
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T-
SE

PT
 

20
23

19
5.

00

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 1

6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
29

77
10

/0
5/

20
23

AS
H

LE
Y 

SE
KE

L
C

EL
L 

PH
O

N
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T-
SE

PT
 

20
23

19
5.

00

00
00

06
29

78
10

/0
5/

20
23

D
AY

N
E 

W
AL

LE
R

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T-

SE
PT

 
20

23
19

5.
00

00
00

06
29

79
10

/1
6/

20
23

M
O

R
PH

O
TR

U
ST

FI
N

G
ER

PR
IN

TI
N

G
 F

EE
25

.2
5

00
00

06
29

80
10

/1
7/

20
23

D
EN

N
Y 

BA
VE

R
FO

O
TB

AL
L 

G
AM

E 
PA

R
KI

N
G

 1
0/

6/
23

52
.8

8

00
00

06
29

81
10

/1
7/

20
23

BR
IA

N
 B

U
BB

FO
O

TB
AL

L 
G

AM
E 

PA
R

KI
N

G
 1

0/
6/

23
70

.5
0

00
00

06
29

82
10

/1
8/

20
23

J 
W

 P
EP

PE
R

 &
 S

O
N

 IN
C

M
U

SI
C

 - 
H

AN
EY

M
U

SI
C

62
6.

98

00
00

06
29

83
10

/1
8/

20
23

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

PO
R

AT
IO

N
H

S
M

S
6,

59
2.

56

00
00

06
29

84
10

/1
8/

20
23

R
O

BE
R

T 
M

 S
ID

ES
SO

U
N

D
 IN

N
O

VA
TI

O
N

S 
16

3.
03

00
00

06
29

85
10

/1
8/

20
23

W
IL

LI
AM

SP
O

R
T 

AR
EA

 S
D

20
22

-2
02

3 
SY

-S
TU

D
EN

TS
 A

TT
EN

D
IN

G
 

C
TE

 P
R

O
G

R
AM

20
22

-2
02

3 
TU

IT
IO

N
 (J

H
) W

H
IL

E 
IN

 
LA

-S
A-

Q
U

IK
 R

ES
ID

EN
TI

AL
41

,6
76

.1
5

00
00

06
29

86
10

/1
8/

20
23

AM
AZ

O
N

 C
AP

IT
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
IT

 D
EP

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
AT

H
LE

TI
C

S 
SU

PP
LI

ES
9,

00
6.

57

00
00

06
29

87
10

/1
8/

20
23

BE
YO

N
D

 C
O

N
SE

Q
U

EN
C

ES
 

IN
ST

IT
U

TE
C

LA
SS

R
O

O
M

 1
80

 B
O

O
KS

-S
AU

ER
S

1,
70

2.
74

00
00

06
29

88
10

/1
8/

20
23

BL
U

U
M

 U
SA

 
FR

O
N

T 
R

O
W

 S
YS

TE
M

S
2,

77
9.

23

00
00

06
29

89
10

/1
8/

20
23

C
O

LL
IN

S 
SP

O
R

TS
 M

ED
IC

IN
E

AT
H

LE
TI

C
 T

R
AI

N
ER

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
2,

72
9.

92

00
00

06
29

90
10

/1
8/

20
23

ES
S 

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

 L
LC

R
EG

 E
D

 S
U

B-
M

S
SC

H
IC

K
20

,7
55

.6
5

00
00

06
29

91
10

/1
8/

20
23

R
IV

ER
SI

D
E 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

C
AR

E
SI

G
N

S 
O

F 
SU

IC
ID

E 
(M

S 
ED

IT
IO

N
)-

LI
C

EN
SE

50
0.

00

00
00

06
29

92
10

/1
8/

20
23

N
IM

C
O

 IN
C

M
S

H
S

1,
34

9.
19

00
00

06
29

93
10

/1
8/

20
23

PA
 D

EP
T 

O
F 

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
E

PE
ST

IC
ID

E 
AP

PL
IC

AT
IO

N
 F

EE
35

.0
0

00
00

06
29

94
10

/1
8/

20
23

PA
 D

EP
T 

O
F 

AG
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
E

SC
H

O
O

L 
PE

ST
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

ER
T

10
.0

0

00
00

06
29

95
10

/1
8/

20
23

PM
EA

 E
XE

C
U

TI
VE

 O
FF

IC
E

PM
EA

 D
U

ES
 F

O
R

 2
3-

24
 S

Y
14

5.
00

00
00

06
29

96
10

/1
8/

20
23

PM
EA

 D
IS

TR
IC

T 
8

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
C

H
O

R
U

S 
R

EG
IS

TR
AT

IO
N

 
FO

R
 6

 S
TU

D
EN

TS
30

.0
0

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 1

6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
29

97
10

/1
8/

20
23

R
O

BO
TI

C
S 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 &
 C

O
M

P 
FO

U
N

D
.

H
S

M
S

55
0.

00

00
00

06
29

98
10

/1
8/

20
23

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

LL
C

AR
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

-C
O

M
IN

I
FA

C
U

LT
Y 

R
O

O
M

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
-

C
O

M
IN

I
1,

37
1.

75

00
00

06
29

99
10

/1
8/

20
23

SD
I I

N
N

O
VA

TI
O

N
S

ST
EA

M
BO

AT
 D

AT
EB

O
O

KS
88

.2
5

00
00

06
30

00
10

/1
8/

20
23

SP
EC

 S
EA

TS
C

U
ST

O
M

 F
O

LD
IN

G
 C

H
AI

R
S 

W
/P

AD
S 

PA
ID

 T
H

R
U

 D
O

N
AT

IO
N

0.
00

00
00

06
30

01
10

/1
8/

20
23

SU
G

AR
 V

AL
LE

Y 
R

U
R

AL
 C

H
AR

TE
R

 
SC

H
O

O
L

TU
IT

IO
N

 (2
) S

TU
D

EN
TS

-J
U

LY
, A

U
G

, 
SE

PT
TU

IT
IO

N
 (1

) S
TU

D
EN

T-
O

C
TO

BE
R

 
20

23
6,

22
5.

03

00
00

06
30

02
10

/1
8/

20
23

SV
 S

PO
R

TS
BO

YS
 B

AS
KE

TB
AL

L-
VA

R
SI

TY
28

8.
00

00
00

06
30

03
10

/1
8/

20
23

VA
R

SI
TY

 S
PI

R
IT

 F
AS

H
IO

N
 &

 
SU

PP
LI

ES
AD

D
IT

IO
N

AL
 H

S 
C

H
EE

R
 U

N
IF

O
R

M
S

2,
21

1.
80

00
00

06
30

04
10

/1
8/

20
23

W
AR

D
'S

 N
AT

U
R

AL
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ES

T.
SC

IE
N

C
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

 - 
PA

VL
IC

K
56

1.
67

00
00

06
30

05
10

/1
8/

20
23

D
O

R
O

TH
Y 

R
. W

H
IT

E 
M

ER
TZ

- O
A 

& 
PC

D
EL

IN
Q

U
EN

T 
BP

T 
JU

LY
 2

1,
 2

02
3-

SE
PT

 3
0,

 2
02

3
63

0.
00

00
00

06
30

06
10

/1
8/

20
23

W
IL

SO
N

 L
AN

G
U

AG
E 

TR
AI

N
IN

G
 

C
O

R
P

FU
N

D
AT

IO
N

S 
R

EF
ER

N
C

E 
C

H
AR

TS
 &

 
SU

PP
LI

ES
-1

ST
 G

R
AD

E
FU

N
D

AT
IO

N
S 

ST
U

D
EN

T 
N

O
TE

BO
O

K 
2 (

10
 P

AC
K)

2,
99

2.
68

00
00

06
30

07
10

/1
8/

20
23

TY
 A

 E
ST

ES
LO

C
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
TA

X 
R

EF
U

N
D

5.
00

00
00

06
30

08
10

/1
8/

20
23

R
EN

EE
 G

IU
LI

AN
I

LO
C

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

TA
X 

R
EF

U
N

D
5.

00

00
00

06
30

09
10

/1
8/

20
23

M
IR

AN
D

A 
N

 M
IL

LS
LO

C
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
TA

X 
R

EF
U

N
D

3.
00

00
00

06
30

10
10

/1
8/

20
23

M
AR

K 
SH

O
EM

AK
ER

LO
C

AL
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

TA
X 

R
EF

U
N

D
5.

00

00
00

06
30

11
10

/1
8/

20
23

EM
M

A 
BE

LC
H

ER
LO

C
AL

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
TA

X 
R

EF
U

N
D

3.
00

00
00

06
30

12
10

/1
9/

20
23

M
EL

AN
IE

 S
C

H
R

AM
M

N
O

TI
C

E 
O

F 
R

ET
U

R
N

ED
 A

C
H

 C
R

ED
IT

19
0.

00

00
00

06
30

13
10

/2
6/

20
23

LC
BD

A
SE

N
IO

R
 C

O
U

N
TY

 B
AN

D
 

R
EG

IS
TR

AT
IO

N
25

5.
00

00
00

06
30

14
10

/2
6/

20
23

BI
-L

O
 S

U
PP

LY
M

AI
N

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
11

.5
6

00
00

06
30

15
10

/2
6/

20
23

BL
AS

T 
IU

 1
7

SU
PE

R
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T 
TR

AI
N

IN
G

S 
& 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S

2,
00

0.
00

00
00

06
30

16
10

/2
6/

20
23

LA
R

R
Y 

BR
EO

N
LU

N
C

H
/D

IN
N

ER
 R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

10
.0

0

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 1
6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
30

17
10

/2
6/

20
23

BS
N

 S
PO

R
TS

 L
LC

VA
R

SI
TY

 G
IR

LS
 B

AS
KE

TB
AL

L
2,

98
9.

20

00
00

06
30

18
10

/2
6/

20
23

C
R

ES
T/

G
O

O
D

 M
FG

 C
O

 IN
C

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

80
0.

29

00
00

06
30

19
10

/2
6/

20
23

FA
XO

N
 C

LE
AN

ER
S

G
EN

ER
AL

 S
U

PP
LI

ES
70

.4
0

00
00

06
30

20
10

/2
6/

20
23

M
AY

ER
 e

LE
C

TR
IC

 S
U

PP
LY

 
C

O
M

PA
N

Y 
IN

C
M

AI
N

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
1,

04
4.

34

00
00

06
30

21
10

/2
6/

20
23

JE
R

SE
Y 

SH
O

R
E 

AR
EA

 S
D

20
22

-2
3 

M
AI

N
ST

R
EA

M
 B

IL
LI

N
G

 (2
) 

ST
U

D
EN

TS
4,

23
9.

90

00
00

06
30

22
10

/2
6/

20
23

LA
R

SO
N

  K
EL

LE
TT

 &
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S

1S
T 

IN
TE

R
IM

 B
IL

LI
N

G
 O

F 
AU

D
IT

12
,5

00
.0

0

00
00

06
30

23
10

/2
6/

20
23

LO
W

E'
S

H
S

SC
H

IC
K

1,
96

8.
35

00
00

06
30

24
10

/2
6/

20
23

LY
C

O
M

IN
G

 C
AR

EE
R

 &
 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

C
EN

TE
R

ST
U

D
EN

T 
TU

IIT
IO

N
 4

 O
F 

10
 

IN
ST

AL
LM

EN
TS

21
,7

12
.9

9

00
00

06
30

25
10

/2
6/

20
23

EL
ER

Y 
W

 N
AU

  I
N

C
.

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

SC
H

IC
K

1,
68

5.
72

00
00

06
30

26
10

/2
6/

20
23

PP
L 

EL
EC

TR
IC

 U
TI

LI
TI

ES
 C

O
R

P
M

S
H

S
8,

01
8.

62

00
00

06
30

27
10

/2
6/

20
23

Q
U

IL
L 

C
O

R
PO

R
AT

IO
N

O
FF

IC
E 

SU
PP

LI
ES

12
6.

96

00
00

06
30

28
10

/2
6/

20
23

R
O

BE
R

T 
M

 S
ID

ES
IN

ST
R

U
M

EN
T 

R
EP

AI
R

C
LA

R
IN

ET
 M

O
U

TH
 P

IE
C

E
36

3.
00

00
00

06
30

29
10

/2
6/

20
23

M
IC

H
AE

L 
SI

LV
AG

N
I

LU
N

C
H

/D
IN

N
ER

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
20

.0
0

00
00

06
30

30
10

/2
6/

20
23

TU
LP

EH
O

C
KE

N
 M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 

SP
R

IN
G

 W
AT

ER
C

O
N

TA
IN

ER
 O

F 
BO

TT
LE

D
 W

AT
ER

BO
TT

LE
D

 W
AT

ER
37

.7
8

00
00

06
30

31
10

/2
6/

20
23

W
IL

LA
R

D
 B

AT
TE

R
Y 

O
U

TL
ET

H
S

M
S

18
4.

00

00
00

06
30

32
10

/2
6/

20
23

W
M

W
A

W
M

W
A-

SC
H

IC
K

M
S

4,
69

3.
92

00
00

06
30

33
10

/2
6/

20
23

W
IL

LI
AM

SP
O

R
T 

SU
N

-G
AZ

ET
TE

AD
VE

R
TI

SI
N

G
32

5.
20

00
00

06
30

34
10

/2
6/

20
23

AP
R

 S
U

PP
LY

 C
O

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

11
.3

9

00
00

06
30

35
10

/2
6/

20
23

BA
KE

R
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
N

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y
M

AI
N

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
2,

69
1.

81

00
00

06
30

36
10

/2
6/

20
23

BD
S

H
S

M
S

29
2.

53

00
00

06
30

37
10

/2
6/

20
23

BE
N

ED
IC

TS
 B

U
S 

SE
R

VI
C

E
TR

AV
EL

\C
O

N
FE

R
EN

C
ES

1,
65

0.
00

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 1
6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
30

38
10

/2
6/

20
23

BE
N

 L
O

R
SO

N
C

EL
L 

PH
O

N
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T-
SE

PT
 

20
23

19
5.

00

00
00

06
30

39
10

/2
6/

20
23

BO
R

TE
K 

IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S 
 IN

C
H

S
m

s
52

.0
0

00
00

06
30

40
10

/2
6/

20
23

C
AR

L 
PR

O
BS

T
LU

N
C

H
/D

IN
N

ER
 R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

10
.0

0

00
00

06
30

41
10

/2
6/

20
23

C
AR

D
IO

 P
AR

TN
ER

S
PO

W
ER

H
EA

R
T 

G
5 

AE
D

 R
EF

R
ES

H
 

PA
C

K-
TR

AI
N

ER
62

0.
00

00
00

06
30

42
10

/2
6/

20
23

C
O

M
C

AS
T 

C
AB

LE
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
S-

D
SC

31
.8

0

00
00

06
30

43
10

/2
6/

20
23

C
O

N
ST

EL
LA

TI
O

N
 N

EW
EN

ER
G

Y 
IN

C
EL

EC
TR

IC
-1

74
5 

LO
YA

LS
O

C
K 

D
R

 8
/2

4-
9/

25
/2

02
3

95
.6

4

00
00

06
30

44
10

/2
6/

20
23

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
IV

 A
D

 A
SS

O
C

AD
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
-M

EM
BE

R
SH

IP
 

D
U

ES
50

.0
0

00
00

06
30

45
10

/2
6/

20
23

D
IS

C
O

VE
R

Y 
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
  I

N
C

SC
H

O
O

L 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 - 

PE
TE

R
S

2,
52

0.
00

00
00

06
30

46
10

/2
6/

20
23

W
EX

 H
EA

LT
H

  I
N

C
.

H
R

A-
H

SA
 M

O
N

TH
LY

-S
EP

TE
M

BE
R

 
20

23
35

6.
00

00
00

06
30

47
10

/2
6/

20
23

G
LE

N
N

 D
R

IC
K

FL
EE

T 
SP

EC
IA

LI
ST

 1
0/

2-
10

/7
/2

02
3

40
5.

00

00
00

06
30

48
10

/2
6/

20
23

D
U

AN
E 

H
EV

ER
LY

LU
N

C
H

/D
IN

N
ER

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
20

.0
0

00
00

06
30

49
10

/2
6/

20
23

AU
D

R
EY

 E
AR

N
ES

T
LU

N
C

H
/D

IN
N

ER
 R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

10
.0

0

00
00

06
30

50
10

/2
6/

20
23

ED
U

C
ER

E
O

N
LI

N
E 

C
LA

SS
ES

2,
29

5.
00

00
00

06
30

51
10

/2
6/

20
23

EN
G

IE
 P

O
W

ER
 &

 G
AS

 L
LC

H
S

M
S

78
.3

5

00
00

06
30

52
10

/2
6/

20
23

AS
C

EN
D

AN
C

E 
TR

U
C

KS
 

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
 L

LC
VE

H
IC

LE
 R

EP
AI

R
 &

 M
AI

N
T

BU
S 

PA
R

TS
1,

56
2.

82

00
00

06
30

53
10

/2
6/

20
23

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

SC
IE

N
C

E 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 - 

R
EI

N
H

AR
T

93
.2

3

00
00

06
30

54
10

/2
6/

20
23

FR
EE

ZE
R

'S
 A

U
TO

 P
AR

TS
M

AI
N

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
57

7.
85

00
00

06
30

55
10

/2
6/

20
23

FR
ED

 H
AM

M
  I

N
C

.
H

S
SC

H
IC

K
2,

67
2.

48

00
00

06
30

56
10

/2
6/

20
23

FU
LM

ER
'S

 S
TO

R
AG

E 
TR

AI
LE

R
S

M
S

H
S

27
0.

00

00
00

06
30

57
10

/2
6/

20
23

AM
ER

IC
AN

 W
EL

D
IN

G
 &

 G
AS

  I
N

C
.

C
YL

IN
D

ER
 R

EN
TA

L
12

5.
48

00
00

06
30

58
10

/2
6/

20
23

H
IL

LY
AR

D
/M

ID
-A

TL
AN

TI
C

H
S

M
S

2,
07

1.
50

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 1
6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
30

59
10

/2
6/

20
23

IL
LU

M
IN

AT
E 

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 IN
C

SC
H

IC
K

M
S

4,
77

0.
00

00
00

06
30

60
10

/2
6/

20
23

IM
PE

R
O

 S
O

LU
TI

O
N

S 
IN

C
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
 P

R
O

 (S
aa

S 
C

-S
er

ie
s)

1,
90

0.
00

00
00

06
30

61
10

/2
6/

20
23

KE
YS

TO
N

E 
AD

VE
R

TI
SI

N
G

 
SP

EC
IA

LI
TI

ES
C

AS
T 

PL
AQ

U
E

1,
95

5.
00

00
00

06
30

62
10

/2
6/

20
23

C
R

AI
G

 K
U

R
TZ

JH
 F

O
O

TB
AL

L 
O

N
 1

0/
9/

23
60

.0
0

00
00

06
30

63
10

/2
6/

20
23

BR
IA

N
 L

O
W

M
IL

LE
R

LU
N

C
H

/D
IN

N
ER

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
10

.0
0

00
00

06
30

64
10

/2
6/

20
23

M
AR

C
O

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S 
LL

C
M

X-
41

11
N

 D
SC

 U
PS

TA
IR

S 
U

SA
G

E
M

X-
41

00
N

 D
SC

 U
SA

G
E

1,
32

8.
75

00
00

06
30

65
10

/2
6/

20
23

M
AR

K 
G

O
D

FR
EY

LU
N

C
H

/D
IN

N
ER

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
10

.0
0

00
00

06
30

66
10

/2
6/

20
23

M
AD

IS
O

N
 E

N
ER

G
Y 

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
T 

II 
LL

C
H

S
M

S
11

,4
21

.8
7

00
00

06
30

67
10

/2
6/

20
23

N
O

AH
 B

O
W

ER
M

IL
EA

G
E 

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
LU

N
C

H
/D

IN
N

ER
 R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

18
8.

16

00
00

06
30

68
10

/2
6/

20
23

O
FF

IC
E 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S
TO

N
ER

 F
O

R
 H

S
37

2.
00

00
00

06
30

69
10

/2
6/

20
23

PE
N

N
YC

O
FF

LI
M

ES
TO

N
E

96
8.

16

00
00

06
30

70
10

/2
6/

20
23

PM
EA

 E
XE

C
U

TI
VE

 O
FF

IC
E

PM
EA

 M
EM

BE
R

SH
IP

 - 
H

O
PK

IN
S

14
5.

00

00
00

06
30

71
10

/2
6/

20
23

PO
R

T 
EL

EV
AT

O
R

 IN
C

SC
H

IC
K

H
S

33
0.

00

00
00

06
30

72
10

/2
6/

20
23

PR
O

 S
U

PP
LY

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

H
S

3,
20

5.
54

00
00

06
30

73
10

/2
6/

20
23

Q
BS

 L
LC

R
EC

ER
TI

FI
C

AT
IO

N
-J

AM
IE

 T
H

O
M

AS
30

.0
0

00
00

06
30

74
10

/2
6/

20
23

Q
U

AD
IE

N
T 

LE
AS

IN
G

 U
SA

  I
N

C
Q

TL
Y 

LE
AS

E 
PY

M
T-

PO
ST

AG
E 

M
AC

H
IN

E
34

5.
00

00
00

06
30

75
10

/2
6/

20
23

D
R

. M
AT

TH
EW

 A
 R

EI
TZ

O
TH

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
AL

 S
ER

V
3,

80
0.

00

00
00

06
30

76
10

/2
6/

20
23

SC
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

LL
C

SC
H

O
O

L 
SU

PP
LI

ES
 - 

BU
LG

AR
EL

LI
AR

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
-C

O
M

IN
I

31
7.

79

00
00

06
30

77
10

/2
6/

20
23

SC
H

AE
D

LE
R

/Y
ES

C
O

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TO

R
ci

rc
ui

t b
re

ak
er

-w
ei

gh
t r

oo
m

70
.0

1

00
00

06
30

78
10

/2
6/

20
23

SC
O

TT
 M

O
LL

LO
W

ES
 R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

M
IL

EA
G

E 
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
M

EN
T

15
.9

6

00
00

06
30

79
10

/2
6/

20
23

AS
H

LE
Y 

SE
KE

L
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 F

O
R

 P
O

ST
ER

 M
YW

AL
L

29
.9

5

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 1
6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
30

80
10

/2
6/

20
23

SH
AN

N
O

N
 B

U
TT

ER
S

R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

 F
O

R
 S

TA
PL

ES
 

PU
R

C
H

AS
E

41
.9

8

00
00

06
30

81
10

/2
6/

20
23

SU
PE

R
IO

R
 P

LU
S 

EN
ER

G
Y 

SE
R

VI
C

ES
BI

O
D

IE
SE

L 
73

14
90

3,
85

6.
13

00
00

06
30

82
10

/2
6/

20
23

SU
R

PL
U

S 
C

IT
Y

M
AI

N
T 

SU
PP

LI
ES

34
8.

34

00
00

06
30

83
10

/2
6/

20
23

TR
AN

E 
 U

S 
IN

C
M

AI
N

T 
SU

PP
LI

ES
21

1.
67

00
00

06
30

84
10

/2
6/

20
23

U
N

IT
ED

 R
EN

TA
LS

 N
O

R
TH

 
AM

ER
IC

AN
 IN

C
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T 
R

EN
TA

L
29

9.
52

00
00

06
30

85
10

/2
6/

20
23

VE
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

VE
R

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S-

C
EL

L 
PH

O
N

ES
23

0.
58

00
00

06
30

86
10

/2
6/

20
23

D
O

R
O

TH
Y 

R
. W

H
IT

E 
M

ER
TZ

- O
A 

& 
PC

BP
T 

& 
LI

C
EN

SE
S 

- O
C

TO
BE

R
 2

02
3

5,
18

8.
00

00
00

06
30

87
10

/2
6/

20
23

JO
H

N
 W

H
EE

LE
R

LU
N

C
H

/D
IN

N
ER

 R
EI

M
BU

R
SE

M
EN

T
R

EI
M

BU
R

SE
 T

O
LL

S-
PI

C
KU

P 
W

EL
SH

 G
R

O
U

P
40

.0
0

00
00

06
30

88
10

/2
6/

20
23

W
IN

D
ST

R
EA

M
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

AT
IO

N
S

15
.3

4

00
00

06
30

89
10

/2
6/

20
23

W
IL

SO
N

 L
AN

G
U

AG
E 

TR
AI

N
IN

G
 

C
O

R
P

FU
N

 H
U

B 
SU

BS
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
1,

90
0.

00

00
00

06
30

90
10

/2
6/

20
23

YO
U

N
G

'S
 T

R
U

C
K 

R
EP

AI
R

FO
R

D
 T

R
U

C
K 

R
EP

AI
R

19
99

 F
O

R
D

 F
55

0 
BU

C
KE

T 
TR

U
C

K 
PA

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

2,
99

9.
00

00
00

06
30

91
10

/2
6/

20
23

W
IL

LI
AM

 C
O

VE
R

T
G

EN
ER

AL
 S

U
PP

LI
ES

74
.6

4

00
00

06
30

92
10

/2
6/

20
23

SH
AN

N
A 

AB
D

U
L-

H
AK

IM
R

EF
U

N
D

 F
O

R
 C

R
ED

IT
 R

EC
O

VE
R

Y 
C

O
U

R
SE

50
.0

0

00
00

06
30

93
10

/2
6/

20
23

M
AR

IA
 R

O
BE

R
TS

O
N

R
EF

U
N

D
 F

O
R

 C
R

ED
IT

 R
EC

O
VE

R
Y 

C
O

U
R

SE
50

.0
0

00
00

06
30

94
10

/2
6/

20
23

IB
AD

IN
A 

H
U

D
U

R
EF

U
N

D
 O

F 
C

R
ED

IT
 R

EC
O

VE
R

Y 
C

O
U

R
SE

 D
EP

O
SI

T
50

.0
0

00
00

06
30

95
10

/2
6/

20
23

G
IN

A 
D

IM
AS

SI
M

O
R

EF
U

N
D

 O
F 

C
R

ED
IT

 R
EC

O
VE

R
Y 

C
O

U
R

SE
 D

EP
O

SI
T

50
.0

0

00
00

06
30

96
10

/2
6/

20
23

C
H

AD
 S

TU
G

AR
T

R
EF

U
N

D
 F

O
R

 C
R

ED
IT

 R
EC

O
VE

R
Y 

C
O

U
R

SE
0.

00

00
00

06
30

97
10

/2
6/

20
23

C
IA

R
A 

M
IT

C
H

EL
L

R
EF

U
N

D
 O

F 
C

R
ED

IT
 R

EC
O

VE
R

Y 
C

O
U

R
SE

 D
EP

O
SI

T
50

.0
0

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 1
6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

00
00

06
30

98
10

/2
6/

20
23

AS
H

LE
Y 

BL
O

O
M

R
EF

U
N

D
 O

F 
C

R
ED

IT
 R

EC
O

VE
R

Y 
C

O
U

R
SE

 D
EP

O
SI

T
50

.0
0

* 0
00

0E
T5

66
1

10
/0

2/
20

23
PA

 D
EP

T 
O

F 
LA

BO
R

 &
 IN

D
U

ST
R

Y
U

N
EM

PL
O

YM
EN

T 
C

O
M

PE
N

SA
TI

O
N

 
TA

X
1,

81
6.

45

* 0
00

0E
T5

66
2

10
/0

3/
20

23
W

EX
 H

EA
LT

H
  I

N
C

K 
R

EI
TZ

C
 R

O
SS

4,
00

0.
00

* 0
00

0E
T5

66
3

10
/0

3/
20

23
M

AR
C

O
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S 

 L
LC

M
AR

C
O

 L
EA

SE
 0

25
-1

69
62

37
5,

54
8.

56

* 0
00

0E
T5

66
4

10
/0

6/
20

23
PA

 S
C

D
U

W
AG

E 
G

AR
N

IS
H

M
EN

T
77

.3
7

* 0
00

0E
T5

66
5

10
/0

6/
20

23
PS

ER
S

PS
ER

S-
EM

PL
O

YE
E-

R
ET

PS
ER

S-
EM

PL
O

YE
E-

R
ET

-P
O

S
69

,1
61

.8
5

* 0
00

0E
T5

66
6

10
/0

6/
20

23
PA

 S
TA

TE
 IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X

PA
 IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X 

W
IT

H
H

EL
D

13
,0

82
.6

3

* 0
00

0E
T5

66
7

10
/0

6/
20

23
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
 P

AY
M

EN
T 

TR
AN

SF
ER

FI
T 

W
IT

H
H

O
LD

IN
G

S
EE

 S
O

C
IA

L 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y
97

,6
81

.8
3

* 0
00

0E
T5

66
8

10
/0

6/
20

23
D

EL
TA

 D
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
D

EN
TA

L 
C

LA
IM

S 
PA

ID
5,

53
3.

00

* 0
00

0E
T5

66
9

10
/1

0/
20

23
U

G
I U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 IN
C

G
AS

-S
C

H
IC

K 
U

N
IT

 1
32

7.
56

* 0
00

0E
T5

67
0

10
/0

6/
20

23
AF

LA
C

SH
O

R
T 

TE
R

M
 D

IS
AB

IL
IT

Y
58

6.
57

* 0
00

0E
T5

67
1

10
/1

0/
20

23
U

G
I U

TI
LI

TI
ES

 IN
C

G
AS

-S
C

H
IC

K
88

4.
59

* 0
00

0E
T5

67
2

10
/1

0/
20

23
U

G
I U

TI
LI

TI
ES

H
S

M
S

1,
61

6.
84

* 0
00

0E
T5

67
3

10
/0

6/
20

23
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
EM

PL
O

YE
R

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
3,

50
5.

77

* 0
00

0E
T5

67
4

10
/0

6/
20

23
W

EX
 H

EA
LT

H
  I

N
C

.
H

SA
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
10

,6
64

.6
6

* 0
00

0E
T5

67
5

10
/2

0/
20

23
PA

 S
C

D
U

W
AG

E 
G

AR
N

IS
H

M
EN

T
85

.3
7

* 0
00

0E
T5

67
6

10
/2

0/
20

23
PS

ER
S

PS
ER

S-
EM

PL
O

YE
E-

R
ET

PS
ER

S-
EM

PL
O

YE
E-

R
ET

-P
O

S
68

,5
24

.3
9

* 0
00

0E
T5

67
7

10
/2

0/
20

23
PA

 S
TA

TE
 IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X

PA
 IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X 

W
IT

H
H

EL
D

13
,3

42
.8

5

* 0
00

0E
T5

67
8

10
/2

0/
20

23
EL

EC
TR

O
N

IC
 P

AY
M

EN
T 

TR
AN

SF
ER

FI
T 

W
IT

H
H

O
LD

IN
G

S
EE

 S
O

C
IA

L 
SE

C
U

R
IT

Y
99

,0
89

.9
9

* 0
00

0E
T5

67
9

10
/2

0/
20

23
D

EL
TA

 D
EN

TA
L 

O
F 

PE
N

N
SY

LV
AN

IA
D

EN
TA

L 
C

LA
IM

S 
PA

ID
3,

79
5.

00

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 1
6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



Pa
ym

en
t #

Pa
ym

nt
 D

t
Ve

nd
or

 N
am

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
O

f P
ur

ch
as

e
A

m
ou

nt

* 0
00

0E
T5

68
0

10
/2

0/
20

23
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
LT

EA
 V

O
LU

N
TA

R
Y 

U
N

IO
N

 D
U

ES
8,

75
8.

36

* 0
00

0E
T5

68
1

10
/2

0/
20

23
M

U
N

IC
IP

AL
 &

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

IN
C

O
M

E
M

U
N

 &
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
IN

C
O

M
E 

TA
X 

14
,7

44
.3

5

* 0
00

0E
T5

68
2

10
/2

0/
20

23
TS

A 
C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

 G
R

O
U

P 
 IN

C
EE

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
S

ER
 C

O
N

TR
IB

. M
C

LA
U

G
H

LI
N

-K
M

28
,4

71
.8

4

* 0
00

0E
T5

68
3

10
/2

0/
20

23
VO

YA
 F

IN
AN

C
IA

L
EM

PL
O

YE
E 

C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
EM

PL
O

YE
R

 C
O

N
TR

IB
U

TI
O

N
3,

51
0.

58

* 0
00

0E
T5

68
4

10
/2

0/
20

23
W

EX
 H

EA
LT

H
  I

N
C

H
SA

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

11
,5

34
.6

6

* 0
00

0E
T5

68
5

10
/2

7/
20

23
W

IL
M

IN
G

TO
N

 T
R

U
ST

 F
EE

 
C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

D
U

E 
14

2,
85

0.
63

* 0
00

0E
T5

68
6

10
/3

0/
20

23
W

IL
M

IN
G

TO
N

 T
R

U
ST

 F
EE

 
C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

D
U

E 
72

,0
25

.0
0

* 0
00

0E
T5

68
7

10
/3

0/
20

23
W

IL
M

IN
G

TO
N

 T
R

U
ST

 F
EE

 
C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

S
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

D
U

E 
97

,8
50

.0
0

* 0
00

0E
T5

68
8

10
/3

0/
20

23
LY

C
O

M
IN

G
 C

O
U

N
TY

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

AC
TI

VE
-D

IS
T 

EX
PE

N
SE

EM
PL

O
YE

E 
C

O
N

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

S
23

1,
69

7.
42

* 0
00

0E
T5

68
9

10
/2

7/
20

23
AF

LA
C

SH
O

R
T 

TE
R

M
 D

IS
AB

IL
IT

Y
58

6.
57

* 0
00

0E
T5

69
0

10
/3

0/
20

23
M

AR
C

O
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S 

 L
LC

LE
AS

E 
PA

YM
EN

T 
02

5-
16

96
23

7
6,

07
2.

06

10
 - 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
FU

N
D

1,
56

3,
61

7.
31

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 A
ll 

Fu
nd

s
1,

56
3,

61
7.

31
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
0.

00
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 D

ire
ct

 D
ep

os
its

0.
00

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 M
an

ua
l C

he
ck

s
(9

,2
91

.0
0)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

es
1,

01
7,

42
6.

75
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

O
th

er
 D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

es
0.

00
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s
55

5,
48

1.
56

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

 A
ll 

Pa
ym

en
ts

1,
56

3,
61

7.
31

* -
 N

on
-N

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
t  

   
   

+ 
- P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t C

ar
d 

N
on

-N
eg

ot
ia

bl
e 

   
   

 #
 - 

Pa
ya

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 P

ay
m

en
t  

   
   

 P
 - 

Pr
en

ot
e 

   
   

  D
 - 

D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

it 
   

   
  C

 - 
C

re
di

t C
ar

d 

01
/0

4/
20

24
 0

8:
15

:3
0 

AM
LO

YA
LS

O
C

K 
TO

W
N

SH
IP

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

D
IS

T
Pa

ge
 1

6 
of

 1
6

FU
N

D
 A

C
C

O
U

N
TI

N
G

 P
A

YM
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
B

an
k 

A
cc

ou
nt

: G
F 

- G
EN

ER
AL

 F
U

N
D

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
es

:1
0/

01
/2

02
3 

- 1
0/

31
/2

02
3

O
m

it 
D

at
es

:2
02

3-
10

-2
9

Pa
ym

en
t C

at
eg

or
ie

s:
R

eg
ul

ar
 C

he
ck

s,
 N

on
-n

eg
ot

ia
bl

e 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

, D
ire

ct
 D

ep
os

its
, M

an
ua

l C
he

ck
s,

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t C
ar

ds
, C

re
di

t C
ar

ds
 

So
rt

:
Pa

ym
en

t N
um

be
r



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY

 

WOODLANDS BANKS

9,387,954.67

Athletic Admissions 11,096.20                     
Delinquent Taxes 63,277.12                     
Donation/Grant 3,500.00                       
Earned Income Tax 292,167.38                    
Interest 39,089.52                     
Ipad Revenue 548.58                          
Local Services Tax 7,135.09                       
Miscellaneous Revenue 700.00                          

 Pay to Play 480.00                          
Real Estate Taxes 596,476.81                    
Real Estate Transfer 37,944.62                     
Recoverable Disbursements - Insurance 4,613.97                       
Recoverable Disbursements - Other 34,974.53                     
Rental Income 1,700.00                       
Manually break out 1,525.81                       
Commonwealth of PA - PURTA Distribution 14,612.82                     
Business Privilege Tax 336.73                          

Total Receipts: 1,110,179.18                 

Total Funds Available: 10,498,133.85
 

Disbursements: Accts Payable Expenses 1,563,617.31                 
Net Payroll 576,163.06                    

Total Disbursements: 2,139,780.37                 

8,358,353.48                 
Yield 4.75%

Ending Balance - Woodland's Federated Government Obligations T/M Fund 49,526.02                     
Yield 4.20%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Charles Schwab 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.80%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 18 Month CD - Morgan Stanley 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.84%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - PNC Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.75%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 24 Month CD - Sallie Mae Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.83%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 30 month CD - UBS Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.84%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 24 Month CD - Wells Fargo Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 4.83%

Ending Balance - Woodland's - 12 Month CD - JP Morgan Chase 250,000.00                    
Yield 5.45%

Ending Balance - Woodland's 12 Month CD - Ally Bank 250,000.00                    
Yield 5.30%

FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - OCTOBER 1, 2023 WOODLANDS CHECKING ACCOUNT GF:

Ending Balance - Woodland's Checking Account GF

1/4/2024 3:33 PM 1 of 12 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD FBOI 242,286.40                    
Yield 5.34%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, BOC, NY 243,217.65                    
Yield 5.26%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, GLOBAL BANK 249,173.61                    
Yield 4.80%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, T BANK 248,894.27                    
Yield 4.68%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FPB&T 243,148.69                    
Yield 5.20%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, UFB 243,091.22                    
Yield 5.15%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, MODERN BANK 249,406.39                    
Yield 4.90%

Ending Balance - PLGT 12 Month CD, FNB 249,173.61                    
Yield 4.80%

6,501,550.32                 
Yield 4.66%

18,877,821.66               
=================

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
WOODLANDS GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS T/M FUND
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 4.20%

 
WOODLANDS BANKS

47,324.99

Receipts: Interest - Sweep 1,993.16
Dividend 207.87

Total Receipts: 2,201.03                       

Total Funds Available: 49,526.02

Disbursements: Fee Payment -                                
-                                

Total Disbursements: -                                

49,526.02
=================

TOTAL GENERAL FUND ENDING BALANCE OCTOBER 31, 2023:

BEGINNING BALANCE - WOODLANDS GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS T/M FUND OCTOBER 1, 2023

ENDING BALANCE - WOODLANDS GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS T/M FUND OCTOBER 31, 2023

Ending Balance - PLGIT General Fund

1/4/2024 3:33 PM 2 of 12 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
WOODLANDS CD - CHARLES SCHWAB
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 4.80%  

WOODLANDS BANKS

250,000.00

Receipts: Interest -                                
Transfer from Money Market Funds -                                

Total Receipts: -                                

Total Funds Available: 250,000.00

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements: -                                

250,000.00
=================

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
WOODLANDS CD - MORGAN STANLEY
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 4.84%  

WOODLANDS BANKS

250,000.00                    

Receipts: Interest -                                
Transfer from Money Market Funds 0.00

Total Receipts: -                                

Total Funds Available: 250,000.00

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements: -                                

250,000.00
=================

ENDING BALANCE - WOODLANDS CD - CHARLES SCHWAB OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - WOODLANDS CD - MORGAN STANLEY OCTOBER 1, 2023

ENDING BALANCE - WOODLANDS CD - MORGAN STANLEY OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - WOODLANDS CD - CHARLES SCHWAB OCTOBER 1, 2023

1/4/2024 3:33 PM 3 of 12 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
WOODLANDS CD - PNC BANK
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 4.75%

WOODLANDS BANKS

250,000.00

Receipts: Interest -                                
Transfer from Money Market Funds -                                

Total Receipts: -                                

Total Funds Available: 250,000.00

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements: -                                

250,000.00
=================

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
WOODLANDS CD - SALLIE MAE BANK
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 4.83%

 
WOODLANDS BANKS

250,000.00

Receipts: Interest -                                
Transfer from Money Market Funds -                                

Total Receipts: -                                

Total Funds Available: 250,000.00

Disbursements: -                                

Total Disbursements: -                                

250,000.00
=================

ENDING BALANCE - WOODLANDS CD - SALLIE MAE BANK OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - WOODLANDS CD - PNC BANK OCTOBER 1, 2023

ENDING BALANCE - WOODLANDS CD - PNC BANK OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023 OCTOBER 1, 2023

1/4/2024 3:33 PM 4 of 12 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
WOODLANDS CD - UBS BANK
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 4.84%

 
WOODLANDS BANKS

250,000.00

Receipts: Interest -                                
Transfer from Money Market Funds -                                

Total Receipts: -                                

Total Funds Available: 250,000.00

Disbursements: -                                

Total Disbursements: -                                

250,000.00
=================

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
WOODLANDS CD - WELLS FARGO
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 4.83%

 
WOODLANDS BANKS

250,000.00

Receipts: Interest -                                
Transfer from Money Market Funds -                                

Total Receipts: -                                

Total Funds Available: 250,000.00

Disbursements: -                                

Total Disbursements: -                                

250,000.00
=================

ENDING BALANCE - WOODLANDS CD - WELLS FARGO OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023 OCTOBER 1, 2023

ENDING BALANCE - WOODLANDS CD - UBS BANK OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023 OCTOBER 1, 2023

1/4/2024 3:33 PM 5 of 12 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
WOODLANDS CD - JP MORGAN CHASE
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 5.45%

 
WOODLANDS BANKS

0.00

Receipts: Interest -                                
Transfer from Money Market Funds 250,000.00                    

Total Receipts: 250,000.00                    

Total Funds Available: 250,000.00

Disbursements: -                                

Total Disbursements: -                                

250,000.00
=================

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
WOODLANDS CD - ALLY BANK SANDY UTAH
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 5.30%

 
WOODLANDS BANKS

0.00

Receipts: Interest -                                
Transfer from Money Market Funds 250,000.00                    

Total Receipts: 250,000.00                    

Total Funds Available: 250,000.00

Disbursements: -                                

Total Disbursements: -                                

250,000.00
=================

ENDING BALANCE - WOODLANDS - ALLY BANK OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023 OCTOBER 1, 2023

ENDING BALANCE - WOODLANDS - JP MORGAN CHASE OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023 OCTOBER 1, 2023

1/4/2024 3:33 PM 6 of 12 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, FBOI
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 5.34%

 
PLGIT

241,185.39

Receipts:
Interest - PLGIT 1,101.01                       

Total Receipts: 1,101.01                       

Total Funds Available: 242,286.40

Disbursements:
-                                

Total Disbursements: -                                

242,286.40
=================

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, BOC, NY
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 5.26%

 
PLGIT

242,128.68

Receipts:
Interest - PLGIT 1,088.97                       
Wire Transfer from PLGIT GENERAL FUND

Total Receipts: 1,088.97                       

Total Funds Available: 243,217.65

Disbursements: -                                

Total Disbursements: -                                

243,217.65
=================

BEGINNING BALANCE - PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, BOC, NY OCTOBER 1, 2023

ENDING BALANCE -PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, BOC, NY OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, FBOI OCTOBER 1, 2023

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, FBOI OCTOBER 31, 2023

1/4/2024 3:33 PM 7 of 12 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, GLOBAL BANK
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 4.80%

 
PLGIT

248,203.35

Receipts:
Interest - PLGIT 970.26                          

Total Receipts: 970.26                          

Total Funds Available: 249,173.61

Disbursements: -                                

Total Disbursements: -                                

249,173.61
=================

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, T BANK
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 4.68%

 
PLGIT

247,948.27

Receipts:
Interest - PLGIT 946.00                          

Total Receipts: 946.00                          

Total Funds Available: 248,894.27

Disbursements: -                                

Total Disbursements: -                                

248,894.27
=================

ENDING BALANCE OCTOBER 31, 2023:

BEGINNING BALANCE - PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, T BANK OCTOBER 1, 2023

ENDING BALANCE PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, T BANK OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - OCTOBER 1, 2023

1/4/2024 3:33 PM 8 of 12 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, FPB&T
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 5.20%

 
PLGIT

242,071.80

Receipts:

Interest - PLGIT 1,076.89                       
Wire Transfer from PLGIT GENERAL FUND

Total Receipts: 1,076.89                       

Total Funds Available: 243,148.69

Disbursements:
-                                

Total Disbursements: -                                

243,148.69
=================

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, UFB
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 5.15%

PLGIT

242,024.40

Receipts: Interest - PLGIT 1,066.82                       

Total Receipts: 1,066.82                       

Total Funds Available: 243,091.22

Disbursements: -                                

Total Disbursements: -                                

243,091.22
=================

ENDING BALANCE -PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, UFB OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, FPB&T OCTOBER 1, 2023

ENDING BALANCE -  OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, UFB OCTOBER 1, 2023

1/4/2024 3:33 PM 9 of 12 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



Average Yield 4.90%
 

PLGIT

248,415.92

Receipts:

Interest - PLGIT 990.47                          

Total Receipts: 990.47                          

Total Funds Available: 249,406.39

Disbursements:
-                                

Total Disbursements: -                                

249,406.39
=================

Average Yield 4.80%
 

PLGIT

248,203.35

Receipts:

Interest - PLGIT 970.26                          

Total Receipts: 970.26                          

Total Funds Available: 249,173.61

Disbursements:

Total Disbursements: -                                

249,173.61
=================

PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, FNB
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, FNB OCTOBER 1, 2023

ENDING BALANCE -PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, FNB OCTOBER 31, 2023

BEGINNING BALANCE - PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, MODERN BANK OCTOBER 1, 2023

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, MODERN BANK OCTOBER 31, 2023

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
PLGIT 12 MONTH CD, MODERN BANK
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023

1/4/2024 3:33 PM 10 of 12 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023  
Average Yield 4.66% PLGIT

5,047,557.15

Receipts:
Comm of PA - Basic Education Funding 675,558.00
Comm of PA - Ready to Learn Block Grant 139,676.00
Comm of PA - Charter Schools Deduction (140,386.16)
Comm of PA - SD Transportation 35,278.00                     
Comm of PA - Rental & Sinking Fund Subsidy 421,783.86                    
Comm of PA - PA Pre-K Counts Program 15,000.00
Comm of PA - Property Tax Relief 249,447.31
Federal Programs- ARP ESSER 7%. #225-210234 2,734.04
Federal Programs- ARP ESSER III. #223-210234 35,176.56
Federal Programs - Impact Aid 3,532.00
Interest 23,342.13                     

Total Receipts: 1,461,141.74                 

Total Funds Available: 6,508,698.89

Disbursements:

September Purchase Card Transactions 7,148.57                       

Total Disbursements: 7,148.57                       

6,501,550.32
=================

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 4.83%

 
PLGIT

1,100,023.89

Receipts: Interest - PLGIT Regular 4,771.09                       

Total Receipts: 4,771.09                       

Total Funds Available: 1,104,794.98

Total Disbursements: 47,430.26                     

1,057,364.72
=================

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE OCTOBER 31, 2023:

ENDING BALANCE - PLGIT GENERAL FUND OCTOBER 31, 2023:

BEGINNING BALANCE - OCTOBER 1, 2023 PLGIT CAPITAL RESERVE 

BEGINNING BALANCE - OCTOBER 1, 2023 PLGIT GENERAL FUND:

1/4/2024 3:33 PM 11 of 12 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND
CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 31, 2023
Average Yield 4.83%

PLGIT

BEGINNING BALANCE - OCTOBER 1, 2023 CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND 4,934,456.28                 

Receipts: Transfer from GF -                                
Interest 20,524.59                     

Total Receipts: 20,524.59                     

Total Funds Available: 4,954,980.87                 

Disbursements: 423,271.50                    
-                                

Total Disbursements: 522,096.91                    

CAPITAL RESERVE CONSTRUCTION FUND OCTOBER 31, 2023: 4,432,883.96                 
=================

TOTAL ENDING BALANCE - OCTOBER 31, 2023 CAPITAL RESERVE FUND: 5,490,248.68
=================

1/4/2024 3:33 PM 12 of 12 P:\Staff Accountant Files\Board Reports\Treasurers Report 23-24



PHONE: 570.326.6508

AUGUST 20 No School for Students - Teacher Professional Education Day
S M T W T F S 21 No School for Students - Teacher Professional Education Day S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 22 No School for Students - Teacher Professional Education Day 1 2 3 4
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 23 No School for Students - Clerical Day (K-12) 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 26 FIRST DAY OF SCHOOL FOR STUDENTS 12 13 14 15 16 17 18
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 30 Holiday/Vacation Day - No School 19 20 21 22 23 24 25
28 29 30 31    SEPTEMBER 2 Holiday/Vacation Day - No School 26 27 28 29 30 31

OCTOBER 14 No School for Students - Teacher Professional Education Day 21 22

NOVEMBER 25-26 K-12 Early Dismissal for Students (Professional Development/Conferences)
S M T W T F S 27 K-12 Early Dismissal for Students (Professional Staff Early Dismissal) S M T W T F S

    1 2 3 28-29 Holiday/Vacation Day - No School 1
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 DECEMBER 2 Holiday/Vacation Day - No School 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 20 K-12 Early Dismissal for Students (Professional Staff Early Dismissal) 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 23-31 Holiday/Vacation Day - No School 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 JANUARY 1 Holiday/Vacation Day - No School 23 24 25 26 27 28

4 8 20 No School for Students - Clerical Day (K-12) 18 18

FEBRUARY 14-17 Holiday/Vacation Day - No School
S M T W T F S MARCH 14 Act 80 Day/No School for Students S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 APRIL 17 No School for Students - Professional Development/Conferences 1
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 18-21 Holiday/Vacation Day - No School 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 MAY 23-26 Holiday/Vacation Day - No School 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 June 5 No School for Students - Clerical Day (K-12) 16 17 18 19 20 21 22
29 30 6 LAST DAY OF SCHOOL FOR STUDENTS 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

20 20 6 HIGH SCHOOL COMMENCEMENT 30 31
21 21

S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 S M T W T F S

6 7 8 9 10 11 12  1 2 3 4 5
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 6 7 8 9 10 11 12
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 13 14 15 16 17 18 19
27 28 29 30 31  20 21 22 23 24 25 26

22 23 27 28 29 30  
19 20

S M T W T F S
    1 2 S M T W T F S

3 4 5 6 7 8 9    1 2 3
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

19 19 25 26 27 28 29 30 31
20 20

S M T W T F S
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 S M T W T F S
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
29 30 31 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

14 14 29 30     
4 5

Board Approved - 

STUDENT DAYS - 182 (181 Instructional/1 Act 80);TEACHER DAYS - 190

EMERGENCY SCHOOL CLOSINGS MAY BE MADE UP ON THE FIRST AVAILABLE DAY ACCORDING 
TO THE FOLLOWING SCHEDULE:  02/14/2025, 04/21/2025, 05/23/2025.  If needed, additional days may 

be added within the calendar or at the end of the school year.

JUNE

April 17, 2025
K-12 Clerical

K-12 EARLY DISMISSAL 

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
2024-2025 SCHOOL CALENDAR 

FAX: 570.326.0770www.loyalsocklancers.org

JANUARY

1605 Four Mile Drive, Williamsport, PA 17701

2024 2025
JULY

August 23, 2024

FEBRUARY

August 20-22, 2024
K-12 Teacher Professional Education 

MARCH

January 20, 2025
June 5, 2025

Act 80 Day
March 14, 2024

Holiday/Vacation Day - No School

AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

APRIL

MAY

October 14, 2024



ARP ESSER Health and Safety Plan
Guidance & Template 

Section 2001(i)(1) of the American Rescue Plan (ARP) Act requires each local education 
agency (LEA) that receives funding under the ARP Elementary and Secondary School 
Emergency Relief (ESSER) Fund to develop and make publicly available on the LEA’s website 
a Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan, hereinafter referred to as 
a Health and Safety Plan.

Based on ARP requirements, 90 percent of ARP ESSER funds will be distributed to school 
districts and charter schools based on their relative share of Title I-A funding in FY 2020-2021.
Given Federally required timelines, LEAs eligible to apply for and receive this portion of 
the ARP ESSER funding must submit a Health and Safety Plan that meets ARP Act 
requirements to the Pennsylvania Department of Education (PDE) by Friday, July 30, 
2021, regardless of when the LEA submits its ARP ESSER application.   

Each LEA must create a Health and Safety Plan that addresses how it will maintain the health 
and safety of students, educators, and other staff, and which will serve as local guidelines for all 
instructional and non-instructional school activities during the period of the LEA’s ARP ESSER 
grant. The Health and Safety Plan should be tailored to the unique needs of each LEA and its 
schools and must take into account public comment related to the development of, and 
subsequent revisions to, the Health and Safety Plan. 



Health and Safety Plan Summary: Loyalsock Township School District

Initial Effective Date: January 10, 2024 

Date of Last Review:  July 21, 2023 (reviewed w/no revisions) 

Date of Last Revision: January 10, 2024 

1. How will the LEA ensure continuity of services, including but not limited to services 
to address the students’ academic needs, and students’ and staff members’ social, 
emotional, mental health, and other needs, which may include student health and 
food services? 

The Loyalsock Township School District will continue to utilize a broad range of 
services to ensure the continuity of services including academic, social, emotional 
and mental health needs. To support both students and staff, we will utilize our 
counselors, school outreach worker, trauma counselor, outside mental health and 
support agencies and mental health programs. We will continue to provide food 
services for all students and students will be entitled to one free breakfast and one 
free lunch each school day during the 2023-2024 school year. The continuity of 
services will continue regardless of the in-person or remote learning.   

2. Use the table below to explain how the LEA will maintain the health and safety of 
students, educators, and other staff and the extent to which it has adopted policies, 
and a description of any such policy on each of the following safety 
recommendations established by the CDC. 

ARP ESSER Requirement Strategies, Policies, and Procedures 
a. Universal and correct wearing of masks; The wearing of masks is optional. The 

District will continue to have masks 
available for those students and staff who 
choose to wear a mask.  The District will 
continue to monitor community levels of 
transmission.  

   b.    Handwashing and respiratory etiquette; The Loyalsock Township School District 
will continue to educate our students and 
staff on safe and healthy hygiene 
practices. This includes hand washing, 
hand sanitizer, covering your mouth when 
coughing and sneezing, and encouraging 
both students and staff to stay home 
when they display symptoms or are sick.  

c. Cleaning and maintaining healthy 
facilities, including improving ventilation;

We will continue to follow recommended 
guidelines for cleaning, disinfecting, 
sanitizing, and ventilation practices 
already established in our school district.  



ARP ESSER Requirement Strategies, Policies, and Procedures 
d. Diagnostic and screening testing; The District will continue to educate and 

advise our students, staff, and families of 
the signs and symptoms of illness that 
may require them to be out of school or 
work for a period of time.

e. Efforts to provide vaccinations to school 
communities;

COVID vaccinations are not required for 
students and staff. 

f. Appropriate accommodations for 
students with disabilities with respect to 
health and safety policies; and  

The District will continue to offer a free 
and appropriate public education for all 
students. This includes appropriate 
accommodations for students with 
disabilities including any necessary 
modifications with respect to our health 
and safety policies.  

g. Coordination with state and local health 
officials.

Loyalsock Township School District will 
continue to work with both state and local 
health officials to ensure the health and 
safety of our students, staff and 
community. We continue to seek input as 
needed and maintain a healthy work 
relationship with both our local and state 
agencies.



Book Policy Manual

Section 200 Pupils

Title Copy of School Wellness

Code 246

Status

Adopted June 21, 2006

Last Revised June 28, 2017

Purpose
 
Loyalsock Township School District recognizes that student wellness and proper nutrition are related to students'
physical well-being, growth, development and readiness to learn. The Board is committed to providing a school
environment that promotes student wellness, proper nutrition, nutrition education and promotion, and regular
physical activity as part of the total learning experience. In a healthy school environment, students will learn about
and participate in positive dietary and lifestyle practices that can improve student achievement.
 
Authority
 
The Board adopts this policy based on the recommendations of the Wellness Committee and in accordance with
federal and state laws and regulations.[1][2][3]
 
To ensure the health and well-being of all students, the Board establishes that the district shall provide to students:

1. A comprehensive nutrition program consistent with federal and state requirements.
 

2. Access at reasonable cost to foods and beverages that meet established nutrition guidelines.
 

3. Physical education courses and opportunities for developmentally appropriate physical activity during the school
day.
 

4. Curriculum and programs for grades K-12 that are designed to educate students about proper nutrition and
lifelong physical activity, in accordance with State Board of Education curriculum regulations and academic
standards.

Delegation of Responsibility
 
The Superintendent or designee shall be responsible for the implementation and oversight of this policy to ensure
each of the district's schools, programs and curriculum is compliant with this policy, related policies and established
guidelines or administrative regulations.[2][3]
 
Each building principal or designee shall annually report to the Superintendent or designee regarding compliance in
his/her school.[3]
 
Staff members responsible for programs related to school wellness shall report to the Superintendent or designee
regarding the status of such programs.
 
The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the Board on the district's compliance with law and policies
related to school wellness. The report may include:

1. Assessment of school environment regarding school wellness issues.
 

2. Evaluation of food services program.
 

3. Review of all foods and beverages sold in schools for compliance with established nutrition guidelines.
 

4. Listing of activities and programs conducted to promote nutrition and physical activity.
 



5. Recommendations for policy and/or program revisions.
 

6. Suggestions for improvement in specific areas.
 

7. Feedback received from district staff, students, parents/guardians, community members and the Wellness
Committee.

The Superintendent or designee and the established Wellness Committee shall conduct an assessment at least once
every three (3) years on the contents and implementation of this policy as part of a continuous improvement process
to strengthen the policy and ensure implementation. This triennial assessment shall be made available to the public in
an accessible and easily understood manner and include:[2][3]

1. The extent to which each district school is in compliance with law and policies related to school wellness.
 

2. The extent to which this policy compares to model wellness policies.
 

3. A description of the progress made by the district in attaining the goals of this policy.
At least once every three (3) years, the district shall update or modify this policy as needed, based on the results of
the most recent triennial assessment and/or as district and community needs and priorities change; wellness goals
are met; new health science, information and technologies emerge; and new federal or state guidance or standards
are issued.[3]
 
The district shall annually inform and update the public, including parents/guardians, students, and others in the
community, about the contents, updates and implementation of this policy via the district website, student
handbooks, newsletters, posted notices and/or other efficient communication methods. This annual notification shall
include information on how to access the School Wellness policy; information about the most recent triennial
assessment; information on how to participate in the development, implementation and periodic review and update of
the School Wellness policy; and a means of contacting Wellness Committee leadership.[2][3]
 
Guidelines
 
Recordkeeping
 
The district shall retain records documenting compliance with the requirements of the School Wellness policy, which
shall include:[3][4]

1. The written School Wellness policy.
 

2. Documentation demonstrating that the district has informed the public, on an annual basis, about the contents
of the School Wellness policy and any updates to the policy.
 

3. Documentation of efforts to review and update the School Wellness policy, including who is involved in the
review and methods used by the district to inform the public of their ability to participate in the review.
 

4. Documentation demonstrating the most recent assessment on the implementation of the School Wellness policy
and notification of the assessment results to the public.

Wellness Committee
 
The district shall establish a Wellness Committee comprised of, but not necessarily limited to, at least one (1) of each
of the following: School Board member, district administrator, district food service representative, student,
parent/guardian, school health professional, physical education teacher and member of the public. It shall be the goal
that committee membership will include representatives from each school building and reflect the diversity of the
community.[2]
 
The Wellness Committee shall serve as an advisory committee regarding student health issues and shall be
responsible for developing, implementing and periodically reviewing and updating a School Wellness policy that
complies with law to recommend to the Board for adoption.
 
The Wellness Committee shall review and consider evidence-based strategies and techniques in establishing goals for
nutrition education and promotion, physical activity and other school based activities that promote student wellness
as part of the policy development and revision process.[3]
 
Nutrition Education
 
Nutrition education will be provided within the sequential, comprehensive health education program in accordance
with curriculum regulations and the academic standards for Health, Safety and Physical Education, and Family and
Consumer Sciences.[5][6][7]
 
Nutrition education in the district shall teach, model, encourage and support healthy eating by students. Promoting
student health and nutrition enhances readiness for learning and increases student achievement.
 
Nutrition education shall provide all students with the knowledge and skills needed to lead healthy lives.
 
Nutrition education lessons and activities shall be age-appropriate.



 
Nutrition curriculum shall teach behavior- focused skills, which may include menu planning, reading nutrition labels
and media awareness.
 
School food service and nutrition education classes shall cooperate to create a learning laboratory.
 
Nutrition education shall be integrated into other subjects such as math, science, language arts and social sciences to
complement but not replace academic standards based on nutrition education.
 
Lifelong lifestyle balance shall be reinforced by linking nutrition education and physical activity.
 
The staff responsible for providing nutrition education shall be properly trained and prepared and shall participate in
appropriate professional development. The district may develop standards for such training and professional
development.[8]
 
Nutrition education shall extend beyond the school environment by engaging and involving families and the
community.
 
Nutrition Promotion
 
Nutrition promotion and education positively influence lifelong eating behaviors by using evidence-based techniques
and nutrition messages, and by creating food environments that encourage healthy nutrition choices and encourage
participation in school meal programs.
 
District schools may promote nutrition through the implementation of Farm to School activities, where possible.
Activities may include, but not be limited to, the initiation/maintenance of school gardens, taste-testing of local
products in the cafeteria and classroom, classroom education about local agriculture and nutrition, field trips to local
farms and incorporation of local foods into school meal programs.
 
District staff shall cooperate with agencies and community organizations to provide opportunities for appropriate
student projects related to nutrition.
 
District food service personnel may review and implement research-based, behavioral economics techniques in the
cafeteria to encourage consumption of more whole grains, fruits, vegetables and legumes, and to decrease plate
waste.
 
Consistent nutrition messages shall be disseminated and displayed throughout the district, schools, classrooms,
cafeterias, homes, community and media.
 
Consistent nutrition messages shall be demonstrated by avoiding use of unhealthy food items in classroom lesson
plans and school staff avoiding eating less healthy food items in front of students.
 
District schools shall offer resources about health and nutrition to encourage parents/guardians to provide healthy
meals for their children.
 
Physical Activity
 
District schools shall strive to provide opportunities for developmentally appropriate physical activity during the school
day for all students.
 
District schools shall contribute to the effort to provide students opportunities to accumulate age-appropriate physical
activity daily, as recommended by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Opportunities offered at school will
augment physical activity outside the school environment, such as outdoor play at home, sports, etc.
 
Students shall participate in a variety of age-appropriate physical activities designed to achieve optimal health,
wellness, fitness and performance benefits.
 
Age-appropriate physical activity opportunities, such as outdoor and indoor recess, before and after school programs,
during lunch, clubs, intramurals and interscholastic athletics, shall be provided to meet the needs and interests of all
students, in addition to planned physical education.
 
A physical and social environment that encourages safe and enjoyable activity for all students shall be maintained.
 
Extended periods of student inactivity shall be discouraged.
 
Physical activity breaks may be provided for students during classroom hours.
 
Before and/or after-school programs shall provide developmentally appropriate physical activity for participating
children.
 
District schools shall partner with parents/guardians and community members and organizations, such as YMCAs,
Boys & Girls Clubs, local and state parks, hospitals, etc., to institute programs that support lifelong physical activity.



 
Physical activity shall be discouraged as a form of punishment.
 
Students and their families shall be encouraged to utilize district-owned physical activity facilities, such as
playgrounds, track and fields, outside school hours in accordance with established district rules.
 
Physical Education
 
A sequential physical education program consistent with curriculum regulations and Health, Safety and Physical
Education academic standards shall be developed and implemented. All district students must participate in physical
education.[6][7][9]
 
Quality physical education instruction that promotes lifelong physical activity and provides instruction in the skills and
knowledge necessary for lifelong participation shall be provided.
 
Physical education classes shall be the means through which all students learn, practice and are assessed on
developmentally appropriate skills and knowledge necessary for lifelong, health-enhancing physical activity.
 
A comprehensive physical education course of study that focuses on providing students the skills, knowledge and
confidence to participate in lifelong, health-enhancing physical activity shall be implemented.
 
A varied and comprehensive curriculum that promotes both team and individual activities and leads to students
becoming and remaining physically active for a lifetime shall be provided in the physical education program.
 
Adequate amounts of planned instruction shall be provided in order for students to achieve the proficient level for the
Health, Safety and Physical Education academic standards.
 
A local assessment system shall be implemented to track student progress on the Health, Safety and Physical
Education academic standards.
 
Students shall be moderately to vigorously active as much time as possible during a physical education class.
Documented medical conditions and disabilities shall be accommodated during class.
 
Safe and adequate equipment, facilities and resources shall be provided for physical education courses.
 
Physical education shall be taught by certified health and physical education teachers.
 
Appropriate professional development shall be provided for physical education staff.
 
Other School Based Activities
 
REPLACE Drinking water fountains WITH Safe drinking water shall be available and accessible to students, without
restriction and at no cost to the student, at all meal periods and throughout the school day.[10][11]
 
Nutrition professionals who meet hiring criteria established by the district and in compliance with federal regulations
shall administer the school meals program. Professional development and continuing education shall be provided for
district nutrition staff, as required by federal regulations.[8][12][13][14]
 
District schools shall provide adequate space, as defined by the district, for eating and serving school meals.
 
Students shall be provided a clean and safe meal environment.
 
Students shall be provided adequate time to eat breakfast and lunch.
 
District schools shall implement alternative service models to increase school breakfast participation where possible,
such as breakfast served in the classroom, “grab & go breakfast” and breakfast to reinforce the positive educational,
behavioral and health impacts of a healthy breakfast.
 
Meal periods shall be scheduled at appropriate hours, as required by federal regulations and as defined by the district.
[10]
 
Students shall have access to hand washing or sanitizing before meals and snacks.
 
Access to the food service operation shall be limited to authorized staff.
 
Nutrition content of school meals shall be available to students and parents/guardians.
 
Students and parents/guardians may be involved in menu selections through various means, such as taste testing and
surveys.
 
To the extent possible, the district shall utilize available funding and outside programs to enhance student wellness.
 



The district shall provide appropriate training to all staff on the components of the School Wellness policy.
 
Goals of the School Wellness policy shall be considered in planning all school based activities.
 
Fundraising projects submitted for approval shall be supportive of healthy eating and student wellness.
 
Administrators, teachers, food service personnel, students, parents/guardians and community members shall be
encouraged to serve as positive role models through district programs, communications and outreach efforts.
 
The district shall support the efforts of parents/guardians to provide a healthy diet and daily physical activity for
children by communicating relevant information through various methods.
 
The district shall maintain a healthy school environment, including but not limited to indoor air quality, in accordance
with the district’s healthy learning environment program and applicable laws and regulations.
 
Nutrition Guidelines for All Foods/Beverages at School
 
All foods and beverages available in district schools during the school day shall be offered to students with
consideration for promoting student health and reducing obesity.
 
Foods and beverages provided through the National School Lunch or School Breakfast Programs shall comply with
established federal nutrition standards.[10][11][12][13]
 
Foods and beverages offered or sold at school-sponsored events outside the school day, such as athletic events and
dances, shall offer healthy alternatives in addition to more traditional fare.
 
 Competitive Foods -
 
Competitive foods available for sale shall meet or exceed the established federal nutrition standards (USDA Smart
Snacks in School). These standards shall apply in all locations and through all services where foods and beverages are
sold to students, which may include, but are not limited to: a la carte options in cafeterias, vending machines, school
stores, snack carts and fundraisers.[3][15][16]
 
Competitive foods are defined as foods and beverages offered or sold to students on school campus during the
school day, which are not part of the reimbursable school breakfast or lunch.
 
For purposes of this policy, school campus means any area of property under the jurisdiction of the school that
students may access during the school day.[3][15]
 
For purposes of this policy, school day means the period from midnight before school begins until thirty (30) minutes
after the end of the official school day.[3][15]
 
The district may impose additional restrictions on competitive foods, provided that the restrictions are not inconsistent
with federal requirements.[15]
 
Fundraiser Exemptions -
 
Fundraising activities held during the school day involving the sale of competitive foods shall be limited to foods that
meet the Smart Snacks in School nutrition standards, unless an exemption is approved in accordance with applicable
Board policy and administrative regulations.[17]
 
The district may allow a limited number of exempt fundraisers as permitted by the Pennsylvania Department of
Education each school year: up to five (5) exempt fundraisers in elementary and middle school buildings, and up to
ten (10) exempt fundraisers in high school buildings. Exempt fundraisers are fundraisers in which competitive foods
are available for sale to students that do not meet the Smart Snacks in School nutrition standards.[15]
 
The district may establish administrative regulations to implement fundraising activities in district schools, including
procedures for requesting a fundraiser exemption.
 
 Non-Sold Competitive Foods -
 
Non-sold competitive foods available to students, which may include but are not limited to foods and beverages
offered as rewards and incentives, at classroom parties and celebrations, or as shared classroom snacks, shall meet or
exceed the standards established by the district.
 
If the offered competitive foods do not meet or exceed the Smart Snacks in School nutrition standards, the following
standards shall apply:

1. Rewards and Incentives:
 

a. Foods and beverages shall not be used as a reward for classroom or school activities unless the reward is
an activity that promotes a positive nutrition message (e.g., guest chef, field trip to a farm or farmers



market, etc.).
 

2. Classroom Parties and Celebrations:
 

a. Parents/Guardians may be informed through newsletters or other efficient communication methods that
foods/beverages should only be brought in when requested for scheduled parties or celebrations.

i.  
b. When possible, foods/beverages for parties and celebrations shall be provided by the food service

department to help prevent food safety and allergy concerns.
The district shall provide a list of suggested nonfood ideas and healthy food and beverage alternatives to
parents/guardians and staff, which may be posted via the district website, student handbooks, newsletters, posted
notices and/or other efficient communication methods.
 
 Marketing/Contracting -
 
Any foods and beverages marketed or promoted to students on the school campus during the school day shall meet or
exceed the established federal nutrition standards (USDA Smart Snacks in School) and comply with established Board
policy and administrative regulations.[3][15]
 
Exclusive competitive food and/or beverage contracts shall be reviewed and modified to the extent feasible to ensure
compliance with established federal nutrition standards, including applicable marketing restrictions.[18]
 
Management of Food Allergies in District Schools
 
The district shall establish Board policy and administrative regulations to address food allergy management in district
schools in order to:

1. Reduce and/or eliminate the likelihood of severe or potentially life-threatening allergic reactions.
 

2. Ensure a rapid and effective response in case of a severe or potentially life-threatening allergic reaction.
 

3. Protect the rights of students by providing them, through necessary accommodations when required, the
opportunity to participate fully in all school programs and activities.

Safe Routes to School
 
The district may assess and, to the extent possible, implement improvements to make walking and biking to school
safer and easier for students.
 
The district shall cooperate with local municipalities, public safety agency, police departments and community
organizations to develop and maintain safe routes to school.
 
District administrators shall seek and utilize available federal and state funding for safe routes to school, when
appropriate.
 
 
Important dates of policy:  adopted 06/21/2006; revised 07/1/2013; revised 06/28/2017

Legal 1. 24 P.S. 1422.1

2. 42 U.S.C. 1758b

3. 7 CFR 210.31

4. 7 CFR 210.15

5. 24 P.S. 1513

6. Pol. 102

7. Pol. 105

8. Pol. 808

9. 24 P.S. 1512.1

10. 7 CFR 210.10

11. 7 CFR 220.8

12. 42 U.S.C. 1751 et seq

13. 42 U.S.C. 1773

14. 7 CFR 210.30

15. 7 CFR 210.11

16. 7 CFR 220.12

17. Pol. 229



18. 24 P.S. 504.1

24 P.S. 1337.1

24 P.S. 1422

24 P.S. 1422.3

P.L. 111-296

7 CFR Part 210

7 CFR Part 220

Pol. 103

Pol. 103.1



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

 This Memorandum of Understanding is made this 10th day of January, 2024, between Loyalsock 

Township School District (“District”) and Loyalsock Township Education Association (“Association”). 

WHEREAS, the District had a color guard instructor vacancy for the 2023-2024 school year.    

WHEREAS, the District had internally posted the vacancy. 

WHEREAS, the District had received no interest from members of the bargaining unit for the 
vacancy. 

WHEREAS, due to the above-referenced circumstances, the District appointed a non-bargaining 
member to serve as the color guard instructor for the 2023-2024 school year.  

WHEREAS, this individual will not be considered a member of the Association.  

WHEREAS, the District will post the position for the 2024-2025 school year. If the position is not 
filled by a member of the Association, the District may appoint a non-bargaining member to serve in this 
capacity. The District will post the position each school year until the position is filled with a member of 
the Association.  

WHEREAS, the parties hereto agree that the circumstances referenced herein warrant this 
Memorandum of Understanding. 

WHEREAS, the District and Association agree that this circumstance will not constitute a past 
practice for any future instances or occurrences of vacancies. 

We agree to the above-referenced terms as outlined in the Memorandum of Understanding. 

LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP     LOYALSOCK TOWNSHIP 
EDUCATION ASSOCIATION    SCHOOL DISTRICT 

__________________________    __________________________   






